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Our vision is to be a leading organization in the
region aiming that all individuals could operate
in working conditions that are free of risk and
hazards
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‘EYNE

Over the past two decades, the Occupational Safety and Health Council has been committed to the mission
of enhancing workplace safety and health in Hong Kong, and has laid a solid foundation for Hong Kong’s OSH
development. OSH is increasingly recognized and valued across the community. To take the standards to the next

level, we need to move towards a more professional and proactive approach to promoting OSH.

For the two high-risk industries of construction and catering, we continue to enhance workers’ safety awareness
in many ways. With the successive commencement of major infrastructure and urban renewal projects, the risk
of accidents is also rising. As the saying goes, one must first sharpen his tools if he is to do his work well. To
enhance work-at-height safety, we joined hands with the Labour Department to subsidize the purchase of mobile
working platforms, step platforms and hop-up platforms for the small and medium enterprises. The subsidy
program has been well received since its launch, and has successfully drawn the industry’s attention to work-
at-height safety. For the catering industry, through the Outstanding OSH Restaurant — Pilot Scheme on Catering
Safety Accreditation, we offer training and free safety audits for catering establishments. Certified enterprises
would even receive funding for purchase of proper safety equipment. Currently, 6 large catering groups accounting

for 50 outlets have obtained their certification.

The development of OSH already goes beyond its fundamental drive for accident prevention and reduction of risks
of injuries, it is now with the holistic approach to incorporate care for the physical and mental well-being for the
working population. Our survey last year showed that one in every five people in Hong Kong are having some kind
of mental and psychological issues, a situation that must be properly addressed. We have launched the Work-
Life Happiness Project to develop employees’ emotional resilience through body-and-mind relaxing activities. This

works to the benefit of both the employers and employees, as well as the community.

As Hong Kong’s first OSH training organization recognized under the Qualifications Framework, we are
committed to improving the quality and recognition of our courses, the applicability between our courses and
the occupations associated with them, therefore giving the employers and trainees a strong assurance. Our new
Professional Diploma Program in Applied Occupational Safety and Health has been accredited by the Hong Kong
Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications to reach HKQF Level 4. The accreditation
marks a significant milestone in OSH training and an important step towards strengthening capacity building for
corporations in Hong Kong. Our training courses are in tune with the industry needs, for example, following the
garage explosion and the Middle-East Respiratory Syndrome development in Asia, we review and strengthen the

training on the safe use of gas at work and infection control in workplace.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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‘EYNE

All along, the Council has been committed to offering a diverse range of consulting and advisory services for
different sectors and government agencies. Following the Tsing Ma Bridge project in the 1990s, we are pleased to
be commissioned again by the Government to manage an Independent Safety Audit Scheme for the world-class
infrastructure project, the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge (Hong Kong Section). We are determined to offer our
professional support on OSH improvement to facilitate a safe and smooth completion of the project. On the other
hand, we introduced the Hong Kong Safety and Health Certification Scheme integrating our previous accreditation
services. With standardized audit standards and procedures, we seek to facilitate accreditation and certification
services for individuals, organizations and communities on a solid, standardized basis and to continuously

enhance occupational safety and health.

In terms of research, we continue to conduct surveys and research on different OSH topics in line with social
developments and industry needs. Our objectives are to develop practical and feasible proposals to enhance
OSH and provide evidence-based support for future OSH strategies. Hong Kong’s OSH performance is gauged
and monitored through measuring the Safety Culture Index among the community and the working population,
and compared with the figures obtained from similar studies conducted in previous years. As the 2016 Summer
Olympic Games are approaching, we embarked on a survey on healthy dietary and exercise practices to raise

employees’ awareness of the importance of physical activity and healthy eating.

In this digital age and with the wide use of mobile applications and social networking, we have set up a Facebook
page in August 2015 to actively engage the public through social media platform. By making OSH knowledge
relevant to daily lives in a variety of interesting ways, the Facebook page enables us to interact more closely with
the public, particularly the young. With this new platform, the public can now access the latest OSH information

conveniently.

During the year, we collaborate with different countries and regions through exchange and experience sharing
to stay abreast of the global OSH development as well as the best practices on OSH, for the purpose to make

transfer of advanced safety management concepts, safety knowledge and tools into Hong Kong.

Looking ahead, the Council is dedicated to strengthen the promotion of safety awareness for businesses,
community and among the workforce, young people and other community members, and we strive to build the
capacity among individuals, organizations and communities for a strong safety culture raising the safety and health

standards of Hong Kong to a higher level.

Ir. Conrad Wong Tin-Cheung, BBS, JP

Chairman of OSHC

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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Representatives of the construction industry discussed the
preventive measures for safe working at height.
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While visiting restaurants, we distributed lucky bags containing OSH
information to remind employees about safety at work.

B R A RECEIETHFTTRASREEFEHY  #EIIEZDAE -
We distributed publicity materials to frontline employees in building
materials companies and renovation and maintenance sites to
promote work safety awareness.
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Safety Culture for All Walks of Life

With our continuous efforts over the years, Hong Kong has built a strong foundation for safety culture.
Safety awareness at different sectors in the community also sees much improvement. Our focus of
promotion are still on Construction and Catering industry which are of high risks. We have been proactive
in launching schemes and programs that will benefit different sectors, and monitoring emerging issues
on OSH that are of public concern. Together with our strengthened OSH promotions for the youth, we are
outreaching to different sectors of the community keeping safety and health on close watch.

STRENGTHENING PROMOTIONS TO
HIGH-RISK INDUSTRIES

Construction

As a number of major infrastructure and urban
renewal projects are underway, the construction
industry has thrived. We continue to reinforce our
efforts in promoting safe working at height, and joined
the Labour Department in launching the Light-Duty
Working Platforms Sponsorship Scheme for SME
to encourage the use of “Three Safety Buddies” —
mobile working platforms, step platforms and hop-
up platforms. We organised the Work-at-height Safety
Forum cum Safety Equipment Exhibition showcasing
various working platforms.

Safety promotional campaign for the construction
industry this year focused on a range of themes
such as major infrastructure projects, renovation and
repair, working at height, and healthy lifestyle. In May,
we held the Safety Forum for Major Infrastructure,
Maintenance and Renovation Work, during which local
and overseas experts shared experience in tunneling
works, marine construction and lifting operations, with
an aim to raise the industry’s safety awareness.

In addition, we partnered with workers’ unions
in making regular visits to construction sites
promoting work-at-height safety and healthy lifestyle.
Promotional materials are also distributed to frontline
workers visiting the building material suppliers and
at renovation and maintenance work sites. Roving
exhibitions were held in various districts for promoting
safety in construction, renovation and repair works
among residents.

Catering

The Catering industry employs more than
240,000 workers and its OSH performance has
seen good improvement in recent years, but the
number of accidents still remain high calling for
greater promotional efforts. The “Outstanding
OSH Restaurant-Pilot Scheme on Catering Safety
Accreditation” assists the catering establishments
to enhance their safety performance through on-
site safety training and free 5S housekeeping
consultancy services, those that satisfy with

the safety accreditation will be awarded with a
certificate. Another initiative is to encourage catering
establishments to acquire cut-resistant gloves, anti-
slippery shoes and insulated gloves through the
“Catering Industry OSH Enhancement Scheme” to
protect their employees from work injuries.

ﬁﬂ i . W
rrl-n-m-p-r hlaii |:-n-r|u::l-|l ©

BEERECGIET L REZHTEE - HEF 1 ETRES
BEFRYETIEZ2RBHIBEE

Construction and renovation work safety are the major focuses of
our program. Technical seminars are organized regularly to enhance
awareness on work safety.

[BEZREHELBUFIERE | BTHRA S ZREEY -
Winner of the “Outstanding Metal Scaffolder in OSH Award”
celebrated his award with his family.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016



10

ZRXE LEHEZR

Safety Culture for All Walks of Life

F_EISFREBRTETEMNZLE] 2EKMAH
EFETABEMESeS A REREBELS
REABEI HLEBEEEFEAR ﬁu%ﬁmﬁm

THHREEY  RENEXEEZSTEHE BB
M4 18 -

BIEBALTBLRE

FEEANERIBR BHRK OFEBALTNR
MREEEEET RMAEL [HO0RE TEEH]
A ERERAOCEERHEHNERS —E2H
RABSEEN T EL - &Fﬁ%ﬁ*gﬁim

||
5

e
S
¢z

Aol

5

i
%

>
wll
i

5
hiS

BIMERENZRTT o AR - RAEESE [BER
BN | HEETAR B E LR fhEERTERE T

EENER  TEEENAAZS -
ZRCEEEHEERTER

BREFERTEAAN Q&ﬁﬁ FrZ
DA $h M EE 45 7T 3¢ S B %Efﬁﬁ

B EA

ZHREMREE

X% 2ERABRZEBEERANS - -
A K

BEAREREEZAL
HEMBENBBER -

56 TARIREBEEVIRREE  LEHTIER -
The 56 teams from catering enterprises were well-matched.
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The 14th “Hong Kong Occupational Safety & Health Award”
competition provides an effective platform for the enterprises to
share their experience in OSH practices with other participants.
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The property management company teams mimicked well-known ancient
figures and played out their OSH best practice at the “Best Property
Safety Management Award” presentation ceremony.

EZ2H [ 50 EFE T ﬁ:‘ﬁﬂ? it B B — BB R - D ERFIEA R
B REBHELNEALT %
The representatives from organisations involved in the “Work-Life
Happiness Project” shared and discussed effective ways to enhance
mental health and protect mental capital.
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The number of participating teams in the 2nd Safety
Quiz for the Catering Industry has jumped from 32 last
year to 56 this year, reflecting the industry’s growing
attention to workplace safety and health. On the day
of the event, fitness instructor demonstrated stretching
exercises and encouraged the employees to take
frequent stretching breaks to prevent muscle strain.

Focus on Employees’ Physical and Wellbeing

Much of Hong Kong’s working population works long
hours under intense stress. Their mental wellbeing has
received increasing attention over recent years. In view
of this, we have launched the Work-Life Happiness
Project. The project includes a series of well-rounded
workshops that boost mental health by applying
positive psychology and neuroscience, and related
seminars on tips for building up resilience to stress.
Meanwhile, we continued to promote occupational
deafness prevention, pneumoconiosis and stress
management through the Occupational Health Award.

DIVERSE PROMOTIONAL CAMPAIGNS
FOR VARIOUS SECTORS

Each year, we organise a wide variety of promotional
activities and awards as part of our firm commitment
to raise OSH awareness among various industries,
receiving strong support from the industries, with
the number of participants and entries reaching

[EREBLREZABELE | MEREENWBLRAZ - I EEEEEH B
ATEREH o

The “Catering Safety Quiz” aims to strengthen the OSH knowledge of
workers, and also helps enterprises to enhance their team spirit.

ZRX{L LEHEZR
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new records. Representatives of the award-winning
organisations share their successful experience with
other participating organization.

Hong Kong Occupational Safety & Health Award
The cross-industry competition is in its 14th year with
a record 414 entries from a total of 152 organisations
competing for awards in 9 categories. Of these
awards, the Pointing and Calling Award is established
to recognize organisations practicing the combination
of finger pointing and calling to prevent human
errors. Since first launch in 2010, this award received
growing recognition from industries and organisations
of the pointing-and-calling approach as an effective
means for strengthening employees’ awareness and
accuracy at work and hence reduce work-related
accidents.

Labour Day & World Day for Safety and Health at
Work

The International Labour Organization has designated
28 April of each year as the “World Day for Safety and
Health at Work”. The theme for this year is to build a
culture of prevention. On the day, the 7th Outstanding
Occupational Safety and Health Employees Award
ceremony was held in recognition of employees’
dedication to promoting a safety culture.

Best Property Safety Management Award

Property management involves a variety of disciplines
ranging from working at height to chemical
processing. Jointly with the Labour Department and
the Hong Kong Association of Property Management
Companies, we organize the award to encourage
property management companies to implement
effective safety management system to improve OSH
practices within the industry. Since its first launch three
years ago, the award has been attracting more entries
every year, with this year's reaching 149. Among
which, the Best Property Management Contractor in
Occupational Safety and Health award has received a
record number of entries.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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BIEZ 2RI B RTLE LA ATETTHENEE  UREESEBE
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A simple kick-off ceremony was held before the Forklift Truck

Operation Safety Competition.
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Proper housekeeping in workplaces facilitate accident prevention.
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Tuen Mun District has been officially designated as “Hong Kong Safe
Community”.



aUeE

[BEERFEALE | RIS R BRI IEE L H % 7 ZEREBE REN0FF ©
The winning organisations of “Occupational Health Award” shared
their experience in OSH practice with the industry.

Forklift Truck Operation Safety Competition

We organised the 4th Forklift Truck Operation Safety
Competition with the Labour Department and the
logistics and transport sector. This year's competition
featured a new “Best New Forklift Operator” award
and the pointing-and-calling procedure. The event
attracted participation from the land, sea and air
transport freight sectors, signifying the growing
attention within the industry in raising OSH standards.

Good Housekeeping Promotional Campaign

The 17th Good Housekeeping Promotional Campaign
received 225 entries from organisations in various
sectors such as property management, construction,
public utilities and schools, reflecting the 5S
practice’s effectiveness in creating a structured work
environment that helps reduce the risk of injuries.

Pre-and Post-Holiday Work Safety

Periods before and after holidays are most prone
to accidents. Each year we carry out promotional
activities before long holidays such as Christmas and

ERRYTIFSTEMYIETE - (L FTEN TR
Site visit is organized for 5S good housekeeping to facilitate
exchange of best practices.

ZRX{L LEHEZR

Safety Culture for All Walks of Life

the Chinese New Year. We have organised seminars,
visits to construction sites to promote safety among
frontline workers, and disseminated safety messages
both on public transport and in the media.

Occupational Hygiene Charter

Since 2003, the Council and the Labour Department
have jointly launched the Occupational Hygiene
Charter campaign, which has attracted nearly 2,000
organisations committed to improving the hygiene
of their workplace. During the vyear, the program
has received support from representatives of 383
organisations in different industries including property
management, catering, electro-mechanics, health
care services, import/export trade, construction and
education.

Safe Community

Hong Kong’s Safe Community program has been
running for many years; to date, nine districts have
been recognised International Safe Communities.
As the world’s sixth and Asia’s first Safe Community
Support Centre, we have launched the Hong Kong
Safety and Health Certification Scheme in 2014,
Funding is provided for communities to launch
outreach activities to spread safety messages to
different sectors of the public.

On 18 December, we organized the Hong Kong Safe
Community Seminar cum Tuen Mun Safe Community
Accreditation Ceremony. Outstanding organisations
under the four pillars of the safe community initiative,
i.e. the International Safe School, International Safe
Workplace, Safe & Healthy Estate and Safe and
Healthy Residential Care Home, were invited to share
their experiences in building a safe community.

B0 RFESL I BREENE ] BFHIAE T ESHHIRTEKRF o
Representatives from over 380 organisations signed the “Workplace
Hygiene Charter” as part of their commitment to improving the
hygiene level in the workplace.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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1B AR R L FH B -
Promoting the importance of healthy living among professional
drivers.

BEE R RER « BT E R AR

YN

[E] B B E ST BRI E AL -
Explaining to the secondary students on the correct posture for
computer work.

EEEBEERTTIE NEELFTHZE2REANEQHEEER -
Enhancing young people’s understanding about the safe use of
chemicals through an interesting cartoon design competition.

YREERERTRLZEREESEFWERETZE  BBBEXTHEHR
15 R TERR D #E -

Conflict Management Seminar is organized by the Property
Management and Cleaning Industry safety and health committee
iqv:l'ting experts to demonstrate practical skills to avoid workplace
violence.
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Promoting OSH Among the Young

Safety culture should be cultivated from an early age.
With this in mind, we invited primary school students
to help spread OSH knowledge and the message of
“Care for OSH, Care for family” to their families. Artists
were appointed as OSH ambassadors to promote a
safety and health culture in schools.

For youth education, we organize OSH workshops
to explore common OSH issues and relevant safety
measures. In addition to the annual Safety Quiz to
consolidate the OSH knowledge of employees and
secondary school students, we organised a series of
interesting competitions such as desktop wallpaper
design contest and a comic strip contest on the theme
of chemical safety to arouse their interest.

During the vyear, we have launched a series of
promotional campaigns for various industries and
audiences, such as a hiking trip co-organised with
RTHK to encourage more exercise and a stronger
focus on health among professional drivers. We also
provided OSH information to ethnic minorities through
newspapers in their respective languages and other
channels. Another focus is to raise safety awareness
among new arrivals in Hong Kong, the recycling

industry and outdoor workers, as well as the courier

BEAEEEAFTER  HERABERELEEBLLRENE -
Outreaching program is organized with celebrities to promote safety
and health message, to school teachers and students.

ZRX{L LEHEZR

Safety Culture for All Walks of Life

services sector. Our ten industry based safety and
health committees publish OSH information regular
and organise various activities to enhance the OSH
awareness of their respective trade.

In tune with social developments and industry
needs, we will continue to launch timely and effective
promotional campaigns to promote safety and health
culture to all walks of life and join hands with them to
build a community in which we live and work happily.

[BEZEIE | BPHRFLETEFEN LR  EBERETETESNL
PATH ©

At the “OSH Dream Workshop”, children put on work uniforms in
various trades to learn about workplace safety through games.

BLERERE  SBLRTEBAEMRHRIAES -
Young people’s creativity blends well the safety messages with the
computer desktop wallpaper designs.
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New Milestone in Capacity Building
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BEREATRNBZRAR
RERENEERIXM
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A -

[ERB¥LZERBEEXENE | REERNEFE/FLE [ EORE ] BERE
HEBEZAHZEER ©

“The Professional Diploma in Applied Occupational Safety and
Health” course has been accredited as QF “Level 4” to train
professionally recognised safety officers for various industries.

Al T
B RIFRATEIEIRE - BIPHTRENE B R RG R EEZTETH  MEF
TAEZFTRYBRIERIIE I ©
In response to the outbreak of Middle East respiratory syndrome
(MERS), we have offered new courses helping different sectors such
as health care services and nursing to strengthen infection control
measures in the workplace.

TR RRPR « ZF—IEREZFANFEER

BT ERENQRARE

BABORABIRENER - TEMHE SIS
MITXFTE RARBERBXEMHEEFTENR
BN AEBEEFRIFBEINIBTRAREIAL
AHRERBLZE2EHE  RAMR/AREEFRBR IR
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KEEANMIESBEE  BHAMBEEN %
EEMXLERERABEERE] THELE
SIRIE - R2BRIFESNDERY - AEEXR

FEok oo

BEHORBEEFRBRIENEZ2TIF -
Trainees are listening carefully to the instructor explaining the safety
procedures of gas operations.

MR IER B EEZ SRR T /FRMRIEIRE
Training courses on high-risk working procedures, such as
mechanical operations and electrical work, are offered.
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New Milestone in Capacity Building

Public awareness of occupational safety is growing. As a major training institution for OSH in Hong Kong,
we are committed to providing more professional and proactive training, as well as to introducing a
great diversity of training courses with emphasis on theory and practice. During the year, we focused on
the quality assurance of our OSH training and stepping up training opportunities for the youth. Training
courses and lectures on a range of OSH topics of public concern were organized to improve OSH

awareness across the community.

QUALITY ASSURED TRAINING COURSES

We are active in obtaining accreditation for suitable
courses within the Qualifications Framework (QF).
Our Professional Diploma Programme in  Applied
Occupational Safety and Health has been reviewed
by the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of
Academic and Vocational Qualifications and is listed
in the Qualifications Register at QF Level 4 as quality-
assured and recognised. Upon completing the
programme, participants will receive a professional
diploma and will be academically qualified for
registration as a safety officer under the Labour
Department.

PUBLIC COURSES IN LINE WITH SOCIAL
TRENDS

We are dedicated to delivering high quality training
courses that are practical and cater for social needs.
In response to public concern over liquefied petroleum
gas and gas safety as a result of the explosion at a

EEXASEHNEECEERBEERRE  FIBELXRIFEREFELEE
WHE, NRREEYMBERFEESN L2 EH -

Gardeners may expose to various hazards including use of
pesticides, outdoor work during adverse weather and machinery
operations etc. Training courses are designed to enhance their safety
awareness.

garage during the year, we offered a training course
for practitioners on “Safe Use of Gas at Work”,
introducing the potential hazards of commonly used
gases and the use of the equipment involved, as
well as appropriate safety measures. Shortly after
the mid-year Middle East Respiratory Syndrome
(MERS) outbreak in Asia region, we organised the
“Infection Control in Workplace” training course
to raise public awareness and promote preventive
and control measures. Public concern incident has
fuelled demand for training to equip practitioners
in the safe use of X-ray irradiating apparatus for
detecting the concentration of lead and heavy
metals in water pipes. In response to industrial
demands, we strengthened our on-going program
for the “Certificate of Competence in the Safe Use
of X-Ray Irradiating Apparatus”. The course explains
the basic concepts of radiation and provides safety
guidelines for operating the apparatus, as well as
precautions against radiation exposure.

BEFEDBRBIITHE  FREGERERFE [ Z2BIEFR[BEFEE
EB | ERAERY R ENIEABERL THEEHREL
Construction is a high risk industry. The industry has an increasing
demand for related courses especially “Safe Working Cycle”

and “Hazard Identification Activity” courses. These courses can
effectively equip trainees to reduce potential hazards on site.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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New Milestone in Capacity Building

o REABMEHORESXERANER -
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HER
tERIAL ©

PR IRENEEFARERERT

REFASREREFEEL  BHHATZEHESTEAEERERTIFRHN -

Providing training to the rehabilitation professionals to assist injured
employees in recovering and early return to work.

RBEIRFBEFEFRIRE, TEEREX  BHIRIER BAHX2ERE, HIES
HFEHB LA

Training course is arranged for the recycling industry to enhance
employees safety and health knowledge. Topics are focused on fire
safety, machine operation and electric work safety etc.

TR L ZMERR « R —TERE TR NEER

SN BRMEEHERER KRRE WEE
B BERY ER - HL¥ TEFTEHENRN
Wi EREXRENLTEEF - HI20 0058 % B Al
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h

BEEERTASEINFRE  2ENEZEEEEREUZIRETIHELEH
In-house training courses are designed for the Housing Department
to enhance safety awareness among its management and frontline
staff.

|
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Furthermore, in support of the government initiative to
facilitate the sustainable development of the recycling
industry through a newly setup recycling fund, we offer
a basic safety training course for the recycling industry
to highlight the common OSH issues encountered
and the corresponding preventive measures. This is
an effort to enhance practitioners’ OSH awareness
and promote the sustainable development of
the recycling industry. The concept of disability
management is growing strong around the world. The
Workshop on Disability Management and Return to
Work is organized to facilitate the recovery of injured
employees and to enable their early return to work.

We continue to launch new courses aimed at
raising safety awareness among practitioners from
construction, catering, property management,
medical care services, transportation, wholesale,
retail industries. Some of these new courses include
“Application of Integrated Management System”,
aimed at equipping front-line managers, safety
officers and engineers with the required knowledge
to operate management systems, as well as courses
for “Occupational Safety and Health Supervisors”
and “Occupational Safety and health Trainers” in the
construction sector.

IN-HOUSE TRAINING TAILORED FOR
ORGANISATIONS

We have offered in-house training programs geared
to the specific training needs of various industries

Bt I BRI T AR - MR EEHEEBELLREBEN THE
Courses for the health care industries aim to deepen practitioners’
understanding about the potential risks of safety and health at work.

REITER RIWMERE

New Milestone in Capacity Building

and organisations in the public and private sectors.
For example, we delivered lifting and manual handling
training for frontline personnel of the Food and
Environmental Hygiene Department and staff of the
Registration and Electoral Office who need to perform
frequent lifting and manual handling to reduce their
risk of injury in daily work. We are aware that in recent
years, assemblies are frequent outside the Legislative
Council and the Government Secretariat, we have
introduced a basic safety training course for security
guards of the Secretariat of the Legislative Council.

BEZBIEFRANE [5EEEZRHER | FE  BERBATRAEE  Z2FAR
TREMR  MERBRENMEEEAEBLEEFG WL T LB
New course of Application of Integrated Management System aims
to equip managers, safety officers or engineers with the required
knowledge to streamline the management systems for better use of
time and efforts.

The Housing Authority oversees a wide array of
building works throughout Hong Kong, and safety
at construction sites is a top priority. Having sound
safety knowledge is a must not only for the building
contractors and workers, but also for personnel of
the Housing Authority. In compliance with authority
requirements, we developed a three-year training
course to strengthen the professional training for the
Housing Authority’s management team and front-
line personnel on a broad range of topics relating to
construction site safety.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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New Milestone in Capacity Building

BXBAS  BEXTARBFABEBTEREGRIIFY  BXALHAL
5o

Workshops on Fitness Exercise are organized for Sedentary
workers, construction workers and professional drivers to prevent
musculoskeletal disorders.

NHABEERN TEARBIERE

BPERRRREARBE  BEETRMERA
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BEIRFAATERIFNEERE  SHEX
B AN 22w  HAERE Z2EH
t2m AHIFERRNIER BHEERE-
BEHAAR ETRSIE  RERESETREB LR
TE EERRATHAH -

BRITESREFE R - BIMREZER  HIFRECFARE TEBREFE
A B TIERRRRBZEHEE o

The cleaning services industry involves risks of using chemicals and
mechanical devices. Training course is especially designed for
front-line staff on work-related risks and control measures.

TR BT « ZF—IEREZFNFEER

‘EYEE

B FET#RBBRIIEINEE - FERTREPI MR L HE RSB RE
We offer in-house training courses for different industries and
organisations.

BZRERMAMKA
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THERGM T RS R RME MR AE -

[FE IR EER B IR R LR E 15 RE -

Students are keen to explore the lifeline.
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PUBLIC TALKS TO EXPLORE DIFFERENT
ISSUES OF PUBLIC CONCERN

We regularly organize free public talks to arouse
public attention to health and safety issues that are
of public interest. In response to the widespread
Zika outbreak in Central and South America, we
organised talks calling for public efforts against the
virus and mosquito-borne diseases. During the winter
influenza peak, we held talks on infection control in the
workplace.

We have also arranged special themed talks for
residential care homes, pre-school educators,
wholesale and retail employees, and on processes
involved in welding, cleaning and marine construction.
These talks provided the sectors with a better
understanding of a range of OSH topics such as the
latest OSH legislations, site safety, fire prevention
measures, safe use of chemicals, prevention of
workplace violence, manual handling operations,
prevention of muscle and upper and lower limb strains,
and eye health.

OSH ACADEMY OPEN DAY

This year’'s OSH Academy Open Day was held on
the weekend of 22 August. The event attracted

BIRIEX RBEX FER T HIEAXLZZHRRE @ BB ESEN TIEL
PEHMRAH  HHEL L2 RBENZE

General Safety for Domestic Helpers trainings are provided in
English and Indonesian, providing the domestic workers the basic
occupational safety and health knowledge to assist them to work
safely which in turn help to build a safe and healthy home.

RELER RIHER

New Milestone in Capacity Building

representatives from various sectors and members
of the public. Participants in our training courses
even brought along their families to experience
their days in the academy. The academy opened
several interactive teaching facilities to give visitors a
simulated experience of operation such as operating
a forklift, many young visitors were captivated by a
simulated fire site as they played the roles of fire-
fighting using electronic fire extinguishers. A series
of interesting demonstrations of safety equipment
were also given on the day, the most welcomed
being the demonstration of avoiding dog bite. The
academy organised guided tours, helping visitors gain

a systematic understanding of the academy’s facilities
and safety and health knowledge.

BZ RS A RS BENEELENFRERRE - HITEENTEZ2AERR
Vil A

In OSH Academy Open Day, guided tours are arranged to experience
training courses to understand risk of major industries and related OSH
knowledge.

ZELEEN SEEFEEEANDIRETIE - 15| F IR £ TRAIAEE -
Health care professionals often need to carry out manual handling
operations. Training will help them prevent muscle strain.
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New Milestone in Capacity Building

BERERRENHESRHEEEF O —  BEAABNERTFLR2EES
BERE  BUEERHRLZDIG A FIMETEALED

Hong Kong is one of the busiest international air freight
transportation centers. The Council offers Supervisor Course for
Aviation Safety so that employees could possess knowledge for
accident prevention and hence enhance productivity.
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BB L RE B ESEEERTIELE T4
Instructors of Tsing Yi OSH Academy demonstrate the safe work
procedures in confined space.

BB FTE R [RGB EACE | - g EE T BB LRI o
Being part of the “Other Learning Experiences” for new senior
secondary curriculums, secondary schools students have the
opportunity to receive OSH training before they join the workforce.
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SETTING UP ONLINE REGISTRATION
AND PAYMENT CHANNELS

We have simplified the registration procedures during
the year by providing the option of online registration.
Participants may apply and pay for courses through
the Internet in a convenient, one-stop manner. As part
of our initiatives of encouraging employers to promote
better OSH practices among employees, SME will
continue to enjoy a 30% discount, while Green Cross
Group members and OSH ambassadors will receive a
10% discount in training fees.

WHFEENRELSRZ  BLRRAFH G ER T TRHEEMRE  1BEHEEES
T RIE(T BB P B AT BRI AR, FHEFIRIT o

Workforces in property management are marny. Different types of courses
are designed fo improve the knowledge, strategies and skills needed for
jpractitioners to reauce the risk of injuries.

RELER RIHER

New Milestone in Capacity Building

ONGOING TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
FOR THE YOUTH

Young people are the focus of our training. Through
the SH Workshop@School program with a series
of interactive activities, we explored common OSH
issues and appropriate safety measures together
with secondary school students. The workshop
led students out of the classroom to a simulated
workplace at the Tsing Yi OSH Academy, where
they gained hands-on experience handling safety
equipment designed in different industries, aimed at
inspiring them the importance of OSH and good OSH
habits. This is in line with the direction of our training
program over the past years which is to provide
students with practical “Other Learning Experiences”
as part of our commitment to incorporate OSH
elements into the new secondary school curriculum.

The QF accreditation of the Professional Diploma
Program in Applied Occupational Safety and Health
reflects a recognition of the quality of our programmes
and also marks another significant milestone on our
journey of capacity building. We will work on obtaining
accreditation for other suitable courses to provide
articulation of academic and vocational qualifications,
SO as to continuously enhance the recognition of
our training courses. Moreover, we will keep a close
track of community and industry trends and introduce
timely, effective training courses to keep the public
and industries abreast of OSH developments and to
help them put their knowledge to practice.

{ e i
LRIEREARABEE  BRELZSE  PRESYREEEENE -
Safe operation of forklift truck ensures personal safety and also
increases the efficiency of warehouse management.
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Professional Support for Sustainable Improvement
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Providing consultancy service to government department about the risk
assessment on “Prevention of Dog Bite”, and sharing the assessment
findings as well as precautions through safety talk could enhance the
safety awareness of field staff during work in remote locations.

T R e e L

BEGREAE (BER) IREER VX2 E  1BAREH B L ERT
In managing the independent Safety Audit Scheme for the Hong
Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge (Hong Kong Section), the Council assists
to improve the OSH performance of the contractors.
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“OSH Star Enterprise - RMAA Safety Accreditation” aims to
encourage the industry to take practicable safety measures and
improve working environment through subsidies, safety training
and safety audit. Among them 7 have passed the stringent safety
assessment for two consecutive years and are awarded the “OSH
Gold Star Enterprise”.
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Professional Support for Sustainable Improvement

Our professional team of consultants offers a wide range of support services to various industries
including safety audits, risk assessments, and making effective improvement. Through the Hong Kong
Safety and Health Certification Scheme, we continue to encourage different industries to implement
structured and continuous improvement in safety management as well as improving recognition of
qualifications for different OSH practitioners and competent persons. Sponsorship for small and medium-
sized enterprises is further expanded with a focus on enhancing work-at-height safety.

SAFETY AUDITS TO IMPROVE
SAFETY PERFORMANCE IN MAJOR
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS

Over the years, we have been committed to offering a
diverse range of consultancy services for government
agencies and different industries. Following the Tsing
Ma Bridge project in the 1990s, we are commissioned
by the Government again to participate in a massive
world-class infrastructure project. The Council is
appointed by the Highways Department to manage
an independent safety audit scheme and to conduct
regular surprise inspections of the construction site
for the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge (Hong Kong
Section). We continue to manage new works contracts
as well as building maintenance and improvement
works contracts Safety Auditing Schemes for the
Housing Authority, and perform regular site safety
surprise inspections for new works contracts to monitor
contractors’ OSH performance.

During the year, we also offered various types of
professional consultancy and advisory services
for government departments, public sectors and
private enterprises. Some of our services included:
conducting a comprehensive dog bite risk assessment
and providing safety talk for government departments;
performing preliminary hazard analysis and devising
appropriate safety measures for statutory bodies,
legal service agencies, multinational investment
companies and the retail industry; conducting noise
assessment for large iron and steel plant and printing
factories; and performing risk assessment for display
screen equipment used at various organisations and
government departments to help them continuously
strengthen OSH standards and knowledge in the
workplace.

STANDARDIZED CERTIFICATION
PROCESS TO CONTINUOUSLY IMPROVE
OSH STANDARDS

The Hong Kong Safety and Health Certification Scheme
continues to provide accreditation services on the safety
and health management system for various industries,
communities and organisations. This is to ensure that
these organisations comply with a consistent set of
standards on effectiveness, efficiency and reliability
of the system with continuous improvement through
re-certification. In particular, the OSH Star Enterprise
Scheme on RMAA Safety Accreditation and Outstanding
OSH Restaurant — Pilot Scheme on Catering Safety
Accreditation offer safety audits and training courses
to these two high-risk industries and subsidies to
certified enterprises for the purchase of appropriate
safety equipment. To date, 30 small and medium-sized
renovation and maintenance service providers have
been awarded as OSH Star Enterprises, and six large
restaurant groups have been accredited as OSH Star
Enterprises.

BAREE T HEITRETS  BRESEZRELE ©
Noise assessment is arranged for a large iron and steel plant to
ensure effective hearing protection for their staff.
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Professional Support for Sustainable Improvement
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The Work-at-height Safety Forum also exhibit a variety of light-duty
and mobile working platforms that conform with safety standards.
The participating SME can apply to the sponsorship scheme on site.
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BEBEBEFETEHLEEE
Regular safety audit is conducted for a container terminal.

L [ T fi Lk L :
BZRREBFBBIEETRZRZERY  BHRREEALEEEKTF -
The Council conducted safety and health certification for The

Peninsula Hong Kong for their continuous improvement in safety
management.



‘EYNE

In terms of continual improvement in OSH performance,
The Peninsula Hong Kong and the Vocational Training
Council (Chai Wan) have been accredited again
with Level 2 standard of the Continual Improvement
Safety Program Recognition of System (CISPROS),
while Modermn Terminals Limited, PCCW Solutions
Limited and Hong Kong Telecommunications Limited
Engineering have obtained their Level 3 reaccreditation.
On community and personal levels, we launched
certification services for the Hong Kong Safe
Community Scheme and its umbrella programs. We
also offer accreditation and renewal services for OSH
practitioners and competent persons. This is to ensure
that they are competent and qualified to cope with the
ever-changing OSH challenges.

STRENGTHENING SUPPORT FOR SME

For many vyears, we have implemented funding
schemes to assist resource-scarce SME in improving
their OSH performance. In 2013, we joined the Labour
Department to launch the Mobile Working Platform
Sponsorship Scheme for small and medium-sized
contractors to purchase mobile working platforms
which comply with the safety requirements. In view
of works which may require work at height in limited
space, we launched the new Light-Duty Working
Platforms Sponsorship Scheme for SME in April 2015
as an expansion of the above scheme. The new
funding scheme covers two types of light-duty working
platforms — step-up platforms and hop-up platforms —
which along with mobile working platforms, are known
as the “Three Safety Buddies”. The scheme aims to
better protect the worker while working at height and
to reduce the risk of falls from height. The scheme has
been welcomed by the industry.

GOEEEEER EETHBLRENT  RERBETIZE -
Assist the Housing Authority to monitor the safety performance of
construction sites to ensure work safety.

HERKE BFEED

Professional Support for Sustainable Improvement

In addition, we organise the SME Safety Design
Competition annually with the aim of encouraging
secondary school and tertiary students to design safe
and health equipment that will help SME improve their
OSH performance, and strengthen awareness among
students. Contestants choose a theme from a variety
of topics including stress management, work-at-
height safety, prevention of muscle strain and chemical
safety.

As a statutory body to promote occupational safety
and health in Hong Kong, we take seriously of our
responsibility to uphold the safety performance
of major infrastructure projects. We will continue
to leverage our expertise to provide appropriate
consultancy and certification services to public and
private enterprises with a view to enhancing and
reinforcing OSH in Hong Kong.

GFEY [ hHPFERELDRITE] DEFERABELER L2 REE
BIRERIGEF DA EB LR

Annual SME Safety Design Competition is organized to encourage
secondary school and college students to design safe and healthy
equipment for improving the OSH performance of SME.
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BZRAREZHNRZERERMAMARARAE  HREBRIERZBNRREE  R2REXE - IEE
SEEE  WEFMSHNERNEBEDEMNBEEEFABNBERRE FIRAXRRBRHERTITNS

ROHETHE RABRZERSE -

ExEARNTREAR

ERRERENLIEHAE
EEHATEEHRALTREBRALTHNRZ2XE
B OBREBRXZEZERENER  BERABK
FoUEEREETFREIASHELR - BRRB
Ao EERFELE  HRATMEBRALTHE
BLE2XCERBREDBEARNBLIBMEN
EREREDREERANBNBRTERIR -

BT ABHBEA L RIEBA L EB L BB 2 EIEH -
A survey showed that people in Hong Kong’s community and workforce
continued to improve their overall OSH awareness.

EREEIBREFTEREMRE
ERABEAARNIGREELBERNME - KU
WABEABNEETERERER  LBXBER
A—HREEMNEEER - EAMAKRDEET
3215 HG  HERRRIGITEREXBREE
MERLERFER  RENTFEMMERER
oL EEE - A EBAEMEERE - RERY
EREREARGREENERER  REMMAE
T REHIGEINNBZES ERE

BEXBTZRERSGEKMRAE

ERMTE AT BB BREER T RMNTARM
BERZREFTE RN - HEREAT BLBHE
BTREBFHLN[FNERTIEEEBE S
M REREXEFETH [ RERBEHNATE
ZEFE | OEABERABEINZE2ER B
BHETENRHABRE T B - BREKH - &
EENZEXEREHRCHEMER - BINH MR
ZRIIAR -

BER R - % TAEE R AR

ITHEBRIEBHBENRAE

BLRHE2 ARBEESLE2015F6 AE0 A HIME
T—EAEEE N EIHERBELERR 5
2R REE  BHEBEEMAARTREE B OIER
B FEEXRE fALNARKER ZHREE
EFrRALE - BBRER FIMEEMEBESIBE
RHER  stEeLEERE BLRRERE
REEE—REDNASEE EBIEEL B
SRR TER] -

KIEAOER#BREZTIERY - (ES/EF5 0 BB - I HEEA BB EESD
RiFES -

Understanding and managing work stress from a positive perspective
would help the employees to have good physical and mental health
condition, enhancing the productivity and competitiveness of
organisations.

BEXEIRZEABEBLSF  HABILRIENBLZINR  RIEETEXE °
Construction industry involves many high-risk working procedures.
Research shows that we must continue to strengthen safety training
to ensure employees’ safety at work.
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The Council has carried out research and investigation projects on a wide range of OSH topics such
as OSH trends, effectiveness of safety equipment, and causes of industrial accidents. The information
and data collected from such projects help us continuously track OSH developments in Hong Kong and

propose practical solutions for industries to improve their OSH performance.

COMPLETED RESEARCH PROJECTS

Study on Hong Kong’s Occupational Safety
Culture Index

The study measured the Occupational Safety Culture
Index (OSCI) for the community and workplace,
which covers their OSH awareness, attitude and
knowledge, and compared the results with the findings
of similar survey conducted in previous year. Results
showed that, compared with the earlier findings,
there was improvements in both of the community
and workplace OSCI, as well as in most of their sub-
indices. The relevant data will facilitate our efforts to
continuously track the OSH performance in Hong
Kong.

Research on the Quality of Life of Injured
Employees in Hong Kong

This is the first research in Hong Kong to examine
injured employees’ quality of life, the study compares
quality of life in employees who had suffered
occupational injuries and those who had not, using the
World Health Organization’s quality of life instrument.
The 3,215 questionnaires collected reveals that work-
related injuries had not only affected their overall
health-related quality of life, but also their physical
and psychological health, social relationships as well
as living environment. The study provided effective
measures to enhance the quality of life for injured
employees and help them return to work, in addition to
OSH promotion strategies for prevention of accidents.

Study on the Effectiveness of OSH Promotional
Programs for the Construction Industry

The aim of this study is to assess the OSH
performance of the construction industry in Hong
Kong and the effectiveness of two OSH enhancement
programs. Results showed that the “Mobile Working
Platform Sponsorship Scheme for SME” launched by
Council and the Labour Department, and the “Caring
Campaign for New Workers in Construction Sites”

launched by Council and the construction industry
have significantly heightened safety awareness for
workers and effectively prevented falls and accidents
among new workers. Overall, the construction industry
has seen improvements in building a safety culture and
awareness, though more efforts are still needed for
safety training.

Survey on workplace stress and mental health
condition of workers in Hong Kong

The Council and Whole Person Education Foundation
(WPEF) conducted this survey from June to
September 2015. The survey reveals that more than
half of the workers are in subclinical mental health
condition; and nearly one-fifth of the workers are
suffering from mental iliness. However, the survey also
found that through positive psychology and activating
positive mind, could strengthen the ability of workers
in coping with stress, reduce their chance of suffering
from anxiety and depression, and also enhance their
mental health. The Council calls on employers and
employees to adopt effective means and provide
stress resilience training so as to effectively manage
workplace stress and to safe-guard the holistic well-
being of workers.

ZREFEEWNIEESRBENE| THRFAITIA  BEEMAL TEEI -
Mentors with rich experience in safety taking care of newcomers and
new workers would help effectively to reduce work injuries.
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IERETHHEEE

MHEREMENZEZMRE

MENHEZEXREXEEEY - B RIFEHTHH
RERBYMELEMHBENRSE EAWRESR
EMZE2ARTEOZMERE - ARTRDFHH

THEeNZE2RE-ZJTEERIAR - HARES
BESTRERZANASNBRIE  LREBRS

ZZ o

TR RS FEFER 58, BE IR ARSI 7 5 B I HEH
BIZEKF.

Bamboo scaffolding is widely used in
construction sites , relevant research is
conducted to help the construction industry
to enhance workplace safety.

REABRIESEBMAXERMEBNEARD
BERRBER TERAERER‘EEERIZNE
REENERE NI 28 ELXRBENLZ2MHEEBER
Eo R AR IBABRNEZBRATE - A
THRAERNERERRE AMEEEY I EARE
RN EAFNETHFANBRELRERD N - &
MR ERT - FENBREBE LK I AT RE
MzzE - EHRELMNZE -

BEETHHREER

AENERERTIRELENESEBHREENT
R&

BEESARTENERIRE ENRBRETIE
TER fEARRE AMEEEONEER
ETRABAFEIEMRAESESNREEK
- AREBENERERR BEERBEEPTE
HIEAMNERARERE TREABRRE

TR BT « ZF—IEREZFNFEER
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FEREOBBITEL2IEEE  FREIEANRETHBZEEE
Supervisors’ direct communication with the front-line employees
on proper safe work procedures significantly raise the overall safety
performance.

EBRATHNREREREREDKRAAE

HE016FEFRMNCREDE - REIEEBRA
TRIBHEADMERRRNERE - RMAKNK
MeREh WETATEEBALIHRRE
ANEEEESNRR  KMERANT HEBRAL
ERIERERREEHNEY  URKRERRAR
BEAHRNEBREBIINER - AHARER
BEBRMER B HEEREREE -

BRERZRMERERBLZEELMAFARES
BZREFARL [BLRREBLMRAIRES]
MIREMNTKER ] HBATEETRBETHER
ZRABOME R BMOBLREE - 8
ROREBER SEFAENEREERRES
MRBBERERER ABTE RetBESX
BEZ2KE HEEARAFZIRE -

BMBEELARRETNERMT  RERER
MRS Uit e ERBEBITENBRLTER
BETHRANAL  WEEHRBROB L&
REt8lRBEXE AR SEERIXER
MEMEBEETRAE SBRRERREHEMX
o

HHRTEBA T IR R R BBREZ BT - FaT BRI B o
Studying the dietary patterns and physical activities of the working
people to examine their correlations with work injuries.
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ONGOING RESEARCH PROJECTS

Research on the Safety of Bamboo and Mixed
Scaffolds

The research focuses on three aspects: a) difficulties
reported by construction workers anchoring
independent lifelines during the erection, alternation or
dismantling of bamboo scaffolds; b) technical issues
related to the load and safety of mixed scaffolds;
c) safety factor of working platforms made of different
materials. Practical solutions will be made through
numerical analyses and laboratory tests.

Improved Design for Increased Load of Truss-Out
Scaffolds Supported by “I” Type Metal Brackets
Previous studies revealed that “T” type metal brackets
are comparable to traditional “I” type metal brackets
in terms of load, and they are more safe during
installation as opposed to the “I” type metal brackets.
However, as “I” type metal brackets are more
convenient for transportation than the “T” type metal
brackets, the utilization rate of “T” type metal brackets
is relatively low. This study aims to perform detailed
numerical and experimental analyses on the load of “I”
type metal brackets and to derive an improved design,
in hopes of strengthening the safety of workers during
installation of the “I” type metal brackets.

UPCOMING RESEARCH PROJECTS

Assessment and Mitigation of Health Hazards
Posed by Asphalt Fumes Generated During Road
Works

Frequently used in road works in Hong Kong, asphalt
releases fumes harmful to human health when heated.
This study aims to analyse the concentration and
composition of asphalt fume exposure in Hong Kong's
road workers during daily work, as well as the potential
health risks. Research results will help the industry
develop effective measures to safeguard the health of
road workers.

B&aE BRZER

Evidence-Based Research for

Strategic Development

Survey on Employees’ Dietary and Exercise
Behaviours

With the forthcoming 2016 Summer Olympic Games,
we would conduct a questionnaire survey to raise
the awareness of the working population on the
importance of physical activities and healthy eating.
We collect data on dietary and physical activity
behaviours of employees in various industries to
improve our understanding about their diet and
exercise conditions. The findings are expected to help
us promote occupational health more effectively.

OSH Best Project Award and OSH Student
Research Scholarship

Each year, the OSHC grants OSH Student Research
Scholarship and OSH Best Project Award to
encourage college students to carry out OSH-related
studies and thus enhance their OSH awareness. The
initiative has received wide attention from academia.
This year, a total of six research projects were granted
scholarship. These studies covered a diverse range
of areas, including air quality, ergonomics, designing
safety equipment for construction workers, and
developing applications.

We will continue to pursue practical research geared
to needs of government policies and industries,
produce statistics and conduct surveys on OSH
topics across industries, and collect data for future
OSH programmes. Moreover, we will continue to
work closely with professional bodies and academic
institutions, providing academic support for OSH
development.

BELBERVBLRTARECRBENREL @ A FE—RWB LRSS
Research scholarship and best project award are provided for
college students to enhance their workplace safety awareness.
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EBREMERERENFA > EEFREARUERBECAATRABTLEEN —H2 - EMBAHTEN
EFEEYe BERREAE  MABETRNED - 5 EBSTICHARREREN  RFTEEE

EnTREBRZEABOKS -

HEETEE

BFIR2015F 8 AFK[ B L FFacebookH E | -
WERBEBONFENDEZRE2RENG  E—FH
MEMRAR  CHEFHEANER - BRLEEN
BRAEZERRTE  BHFE ERAHXETH
BVHWERREE  UTAHERLBETRER
BB  EEMRNAMAETE  BRERBMERE -
EE2FNTE  BETRERIEZEESETOBE
BEM ABROBIRRBMEHANE  RIEBS
Blfg  EEEHUMER -

BHARGES  OAFREERTRAE -
Participated in major exhibitions to disseminate OSH information.

BEEA—FE5HER  [ELEEELZERENEE -
Partner with media to do school tours disseminating OSH information to
students.

BEE R RER « BT E R AR

FABLZBYouTube JABEFARAERET + A&
MEBMRAA BMEESB(BRTREAR)ERRE
AANBZEAYEREZFERBLENEZ IR
EBEEAEAREARTHK Mine & B A 1F 52 F
BHEMEE  THARTENBRZRAR -

SN - P Y 48 2k (www.oshc.org.hk) E & 7 & 17
EESZHBIFR2EHRB LB RRITHNK
BERM UAMBRAREBLRORE  2RAL
AMARERERTRIRRERHBNER - 7
NEBERSFOBLRAS -

FUFRE R B LA BIRIRE B & & FEFE R RTHK Mine #5320 £
KB [ B EIE ] FHTETHEBZAE

Mobile apps are used to disseminate OSH information, including the 20
short drama called “OSH Event Book” on RTHK Mine.

'

B L{EFEE8

BABEER R

EAEEZEBNETBTREAR  LHREE SRR TEIT RN IIELE R -
Well-known celebrities are appointed as OSH ambassadors to promote
workplace safety, which includes producing promotional posters for
disseminating OSH message.
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HIHEM WNM=EEE
Digital Communications for
Direct Engagement

In this digital era, smart phones and social media already become part of our everyday lives. To stay

connected with the public, we explore different digital channels and platforms for effective delivery of

OSH information. A variety of mass media platforms are also engaged allowing different sectors of the

community an easy access of OSH information.

Stepping Up Digital Promotional Efforts

The OSHC Facebook Page is opened in August 2015
to share OSH knowledge in a lively and interesting
way, so as to engage more closely with the public, in
particular the young. In addition to uploading videos and
comics on a range of topics such as office stretches,
prevention of heat stroke and eye protection, we
launch competitions from time to time to maintain close
interaction with the public. This new platform not only
keeps the public up to date on latest OSH information
and our training courses and activities, but also
functions as an effective communication platform with
the public.

During the year, the OSHC has revamped its YouTube
channel to take on a new appearance. We continue
to disseminate OSH knowledge through publications
and video clips in the OSHPEDIA app, and broadcast
short films and videos via popular apps such as RTHK
“Mine” and other popular media platforms to provide
OSH information relating different industries.

In addition, we have compiled multimedia work
safety kits and a diversity of online OSH assessment
and education software for various industries in our
homepage (www.oshc.org.hk). We have stepped
up the use of electronic platform, such as allowing
online application for courses and releasing electronic
publications.

HEREECIHBRIERIFFERE  UEBRAS ZBZTREN -
Special TV program is produced and broadcast in major TV channel
during peak hour.

FIFE 1 BB B R EE AR BT AN FERATRAREERZREN -
OSH messages are dissimenated through public transport platforms
such as RoadShow and MTR light boxes.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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ERABREBEN

TRARBEZBOAREERINTDERMNENE
B@E ATerTABEBALTEREBRZENSR
BREBEEEHEANB2HERFE(MERY
B) EEAREIELZEZME  RBERREER
[BSREEEWR] REGZERNM LT RES
MBEUNABEERE T RABLRRE  UAHEE
BRSIRR2E  WEHRN [RAB] ERER -

EELHES  BHESEESFAABIANTSR
EE - ERZREMZEEHEE A% -

|
BB EREZZ L ATEBLE)  TEREHREIAZERS)  HELELZE -
“Apprentice Chef” starring Master Chef K.K. Chan focused on the

five most common types of accidents in the catering industry to
promote work safety.

BBERLERRES EESEIFI X2 EHFFBETHITES
BEHDXE MESEIELZE -

Press conference is held launching the “Three Safety Buddies”
sponsorship scheme to finance the industry in purchasing mobile
working platforms, step platforms and hop-up platforms to
strengthen safe work-at-height.

W2 R R « B A RN

‘EYEE

HOBEEREHHNEE
BTHBIERLBLRBRERBE T EL2ME
OB BREREHRNERE Bk #7-
BH - BRRRZERBMBFREMEXI
GREEECAMPBEBE TIFL2HERS
Nk TBEE - MEMPIEBRELZ@ED
BAx o
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' |
RSB B FRRED AN L HBZ R -

Fun drama is played to raise the awareness of ethnic minorities on
workplace safety and health.

BMEGELRBEMKRFNERE BB REER
HEXHENEEES RaREaXREKERE
ENPHEBERENTHELZEZER -

AN AR B XRBLZRERANBZEENT O
Wi a 160 @R ss « B R @a - K& 4 7,000
HEBZREEOSELEHETRRH -

HRXBPEFEBRMENETRES - T HEMBM
HTABZRRENBANMEE AR MEL
REBIRREER o HAHMBFAEFHEN ML
WEEEHTE ULHECERTBERERZOE
B HEAKETE KR
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Leveraging the Mass Media

Mass media remain our key channel of information
dissemination, through which we communicate OSH
messages to different sectors of the community. Our
promotional efforts included a new television special,
“Apprentice Chef”, co-starred by celebrity chefs and
entertainers to promote work safety in the catering
sector; a weekly newspaper column providing simple
and practical tips on workplace safety; interesting
short dramas broadcasted on radio accompanied
by quiz shows to encourage audience participation;
videos regularly broadcasted on RoadShow, as well as
advertisements on buses, MTR lightboxes and other
public transport to spread OSH information to each
and every corner of the community.

Promoting OSH to Ethnic Minority Employees

To provide OSH information to the foreign or ethnic
minority employees, we have published books,
leaflets, periodicals, posters, exhibition panels
and multimedia educational materials in different
languages, and partnered with RTHK in running
workplace safety promotional activities to arouse the
OSH awareness of ethnic minorities through lively

interactive activities.

We have engaged well-known illustrators to
convey safety messages through attractive pictorial

presentations in Nepal and Pakistani newspapers,

RUEFIEZE SR FHEETIY - BFFEZRTEBA TIEA B LR o
Promotional publications in different languages are produced help
non-Chinese employees enhance OSH knowledge.

HIHEM WNM=EEE
Digital Communications for
Direct Engagement

promoting safety at work to the ethnic minority
employees of the construction and renovation and
maintenance industry.

The OSH Information Centre situated in the Tsing Yi
OSH Academy has a collection of over 160 titles of
magazines, periodicals and newsletters, about 7,000
books and journals on occupational safety and health
providing a good source of information to the public.

Social media platform facilitates our interaction with
the public giving us an insight to their views and
responses on different OSH issues, therefore enabling
a better strategic planning on the way forward.
Electronic media and social media will be strengthened
as one of our communication channels, together with
the traditional promotional mediums, OSH information
would be effectively disseminated to the community.

FERHIRTIY » EHRER T #B1+F]  HEEE At RGIRIABZIENE -
Published leaflets, posters and bi-monthly magazine “Green Cross”
regularly to introduce latest OSH news in Hong Kong, mainland china
and overseas.
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FREERZ/ATRUEARTHLNVARER  RMABZFAEAEDAINE  THRABESTHNBZREHN
BRBY AEEEHNNNERER REAXAREHAZZT -BRMAAUEBERSZINZTHIIRMULE
B EZEH BELAE DABUEEZREQESHEMNBREAKTE -

EHEE BEBIKUDEM

BAARAEZEAREEERZTRERE
AEBMRBARREBLEER L HERBAER
XLBLEHLEHE  ARARERE AIEH
RET—RIRAREMER EXAE HER
SERERNEMTISNEIELE ZALERE
IRAMHAIORENZERNPRYUETS  BHA
M 2= 3000W /88 M 1300MEEF RiR 3 - EAME
ETRENFE HIKARRENZE BF
—TFHE SZ2EURAEFHBREEKYTE
BRIEHINRORE - BmRE -

[E] HRERAS - (B S 2 3 REE T 5 [R5 T B S48k o
Learned from Japan to draw on the successful experience and best
practices in local construction industry and infrastructure projects.

TR BT « ZF—IEREZFNFEER

REBZRURNEREREEER
ERERDIREAERERER L EEHNEE
BEZEZHTERE ULBERZREMENREL
2R AUZBARUEZER  UWBEZSHMARE
HESMEERLENEBR  BRAXETR /M
e Z RERE - sLEEY K@ UWEET E & 8%
BRMEER ARBIETCENBREERSE
U XBREERTIFMA - ZRELTTIRE
HE RENEELRCADEEHDEERE
At B ELENBEER -

P REAAREEEARFEETTHE  BEEMTEEL2EM G ERIER
Visited major infrastructure projects and official institutions in the UK,
and observed local efforts in the implementation of safety measures.
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It is the common goal around the world to continually improve OSH standards. Through a variety of
activities, we seek to learn from our international counterparts about latest OSH trends, and draw upon
their successful experience as inspiration for Hong Kong. We participate in international conferences and
activities for experience sharing; while complementing each other, we could improve the OSH standards in

Hong Kong, within the region and around the world to a higher level.

DRAWING ON SUCCESSES FROM
BEYOND HONG KONG

Benchmarking Study Visit to Japan on Major
Infrastructure Projects and Construction Safety
and Health

With the support of the Japan Industrial Safety and
Health Association and the Japan Construction Safety
and Health Association, the Council organized a 5-day
benchmarking study visit to Japan comprising of a
series of exchanges and site visits. The delegation
was the first overseas group to be invited to visit the
construction site of the new Tsukiji Market which is a
major construction project involving the construction
of an indoor centralized wholesale market of 40
hectares, where 3,000 tons of seafood and 1,300
tons of fresh fruit and vegetables will be handled daily.
Such massive construction project presented great
challenges to the planning, construction as well as
environmental considerations. The delegation also
learnt first-hand the KYT hazard prediction technique
for construction industry.

Learning from OSH Development and Practice in
the United Kingdom

The delegation visited the Health and Safety Executive
(HSE) which is the enforcement authority responsible
for the OSH administration in United Kingdom, and
the Health and Safety Laboratory (HSL) which is a
scientific based research and consulting agency.
The group also visited large infrastructure projects to
learn how initiatives and efforts were coordinated to

promote and implement OSH measures. These efforts
include developing a strategy of supporting SME
through multiple channels, setting focused targets
and supportive measures for the waste and recycling
industry, and developing a comprehensive workplace
rehabilitation policy to help injured employees return
to work. The study visit was fruitful with valuable
experience that will facilitate the development of
construction design management, recycling industry
safety and health, and the occupational rehabilitation

in Hong Kong.

ZEESHF 1 RER A E TSI TR  BEHETE -
The delegation had the rare opportunity to visit the new Tsukiji Market, a
flagship project currently under construction in Japan.
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The 8th Regional (Guangdong, Hong Kong & Macau) Safety Quiz

was held at Guangdong Radio and Television Station with the aim of
enhancing the communication on OSH knowledge between the people
in the three places to boost regional safety culture.

HEEEEEEIMRBIEHE [BMELERESFEE ] E—LNEETHE
1€ (EEBIMIBF L2 RFERR

Entered into an Occupational Safety and Health Cooperation Agreement
with German Social Accident Insurance (DGUV) to further strengthen
mutual cooperation and promotion of OSH development.

TR BT « ZF—IEREZFNFEER
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Chalrman Ir. Conrad Wong Tin-Cheung shared on the effectiveness

of the OSH Sponsorship Schemes in Supporting SME for safety
improvements at the regional conference.
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Promoting International and Regional Exchange
Through participation in international conferences
and seminars, we share experience and practice
with scholars, researchers and experts from different
countries and regions. In the year, our representatives
attended the 31st International Conference and
Exhibition on Occupational Health & Safety, the
30th Asia Pacific Occupational Safety and Health
Organization Annual Meeting in South Korea, and the
23rd Quadripartite Conference on Occupational Safety
and Health in Taipei sharing Hong Kong’s experience
in implementing occupational safety and health. Topics
covered include the Hong Kong Safety and Health
Certification Scheme, OSH performances of injured
catering workers, and the prevention of industrial
accidents in SMEs through funding schemes.

In addition, we entered into a Collaboration Agreement
on Occupational Safety and Health with the German
Social Accident Insurance (DGUV) to further
strengthen bilateral cooperation in training, education
and research, as well as in the sharing of educational
resources, latest developments and applications
in science and technology, and thus foster OSH
development on both sides.

The bi-annual Regional Safety Quiz aims at
enhancing the exchange of OSH knowledge between
Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macau and promoting
a safety culture in the region. The 8th Competition

BBRAL DA EE  BIEBELHSEEREABE LY  REAER
Having field visits promotes communication and experience sharing
with OSH representatives from different regions.

was held on 1 December at the Guangdong Radio
and Television. The intense competition among the
six participating teams ended with the Guangdong
teams winning champion in the enterprise and union
categories.

International conferences and exchanges enable
us to engage in dialogues with OSH leaders and
experts from around the world for the betterment
of OSH standards. We will continue to benchmark
from other best practices and to introduce into Hong
Kong advanced OSH management concepts, safety
development and techniques. Through the exchange,
Hong Kong’s good experience in promoting OSH
would also be shared and recognized in the global
OSH community.

BZRELRRETE  SFRSITFLREAY  REERIER S E
The well-equipped OSH Academy attracts visitors from mainland China,
Asia and other countries.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH COUNCIL

(ESTABLISHED UNDER THE OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH COUNCIL ORDINANCE)

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Safety
and Health Council (the “Council”) set out on pages 44 to 59, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2016,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes
in capital and reserves and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

THE COUNCIL’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council is responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Occupational Safety and Health Council
Ordinance (CAP 398) and for such internal control as the Council
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or

accept liability to any other person for the contents of the report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Council’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Council’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well

as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Council as at 31 March 2016 and of its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Occupational Safety and Health
Council Ordinance (CAP 398).

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Tam Kwok Yiu

Practising Certificate Number P02575

Hong Kong, 10 June 2016

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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KX EER STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
EZE20164F 3 H31 HiIFF/E FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
FEE 2016 2015
Note it T
HKS$ HK$
PN Income
BEURA Levy income 134,166,891 133,165,321
UL ON Sponsorship 1,470,000 1,513,000
FMEUA Interest income 2,604,581 2,608,955
FBRERFEAK AU 2] Recovery from training courses 19,108,878 17,911,733
G ON Consultancy service fee 7,213,896 7,458,643
W B BRIS U A Secretarial service fee 1,800,000 1,700,000
W IEIE B WA Collaborative project income 10,748,584 9,924,824
EAplg A Other income 709,248 645,190
®wA _____ Totalincome 177,822,078 174,927,666
S Expenditure
RS Operational expenditure (135,157,370) (122,387,688)
WIEER Collaborative project expenditure (10,748,584) (9,924,824)
FAEE T Non-recurrent expenditure (9,057,746) (4,897,634)
Bx® ______ Totalexpenditwre  (154963700) (137,210,146)
REERBREEERBA Surplus and total comprehensive

income for the year

22,858,378

37,717,520

TR R RRNR « ZF—

=

hAFEE

TN
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B IE RS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2016

FaE 2016 2015
Note i B
HK$ HK$
ERBEE Non-current assets
L EYN Property and equipment 8 73,565,314 80,608,536
Ee Deposits 409,832 409,832
e e e e e B 73975146 81,018,368
RBEE Current assets
JE UK BR TR E b FE YRR Accounts and other receivables 9 3,363,196 8,413,357
EHFR Fixed deposits 261,884,066 219,251,962
R e RIRTTAR Cash and bank balances 9,176,664 10,425,235
R 274423926 238,090,654 _
REEE Current liabilities
FERBRR R ERTE A Accounts payable and accruals 13 27,958,765 23,464,776
TEULER K Receipts-in-advance 23,774,847 22,121,914
BHBETHMINS RS Provision for gratuity 498,487 213,638
e e e e e B 52,232,009 45,800,328
RBEEFE ] Netcurrentassets . . ... ... ... ... ... 222,191,827 .. 192,290,226
FEE Net assets 296,166,973 273,308,594
EXRR#E Capital and reserves
48 i Accumulated surplus 10 187,820,441 160,700,058
&N Capital funds 10 73,565,314 80,608,536
YR IERE Building maintenance fund 10 34,781,218 32,000,000
296,166,973 273,308,594

B HERN20164F6 A 10 BB L Bimia M I%E

R XA TIREREE

AR IIZE  HEFES
B

P i

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the

Council on 10 June 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Chairman

Occupational Safety and Health Council » Annual Report 2015-2016

Ir. Conrad Wong Tin-Cheung, BBS, JP
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HERER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HZ20164F3H31 HiIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
2016 2015
TR ot
HK$ HK$
REEFH2HEESRE Operating activities
REERH Surplus for the year 22,858,378 37,717,520
FE Adjustments for:
EiiR= Depreciation 9,013,391 8,374,981
FLEMA Interest income (2,604,581) (2,608,955)
EEESRBHA B Surplus before working capital changes 29,267,188 43,483,546
AR e Decrease in deposits = 10,400
Wb (38hn) FEURBR 3K Decrease/(increase) in accounts and
I H A fE IR other receivables 4,939,029 (3,277,844)
80, G ) FERTBR SR Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
MIEFTE R and accruals 4,493,989 (8,046,498)
N Rl ) TR R Increase/(decrease) in receipts-in-advance 1,652,933 (1,085,898)
#m ) EHET Increase/(decrease) in provision for gratuity 284,849 (346,680)
20BN & 224
EEZBZRESMARE _ Netcash generated from operations 40,637,988 . 80,787,026
RETHZRERE Investing activities
BB REE 2R Purchase of property and equipment (1,970,169) (3,650,394)
8 05E BATF X Increase in fixed deposits (42,632,103) (29,763,715)
BT B Interest income received 2,715,713 2,431,142
RETE2HESREFE Net cash used in investing activities (41,886,559) (30,982,967)
RERBELEEEE Net decrease in cash and
W R cash equivalents (1,248,571) (245,941)
FNRERRELEEER Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 10,425,235 10,671,176
FRESRBESEEEH Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 9,176,664 10,425,235
RERBELEEEEZ Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
EERD T at end of year:
e MIRTTHE R Cash and bank balances 9,176,664 10,425,235

46 R ZZRBR « “R—HFEE R —NEFER
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BEXRERBE K STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND
RESERVES
HZE22016F3 31 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
R EXEE  NEEBRHE k)
Buildings
Accumulated Capital maintenance
surplus funds funds Total
pokes B B B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
M2014F4 A1H Balance at 1 April 2014 139,257,951 87,333,123 9,000,000 235,591,074
BERYEEBRE Transfer to building maintenance
RERES fund on provisions of building
maintenance reserve (23,000,000) - 23,000,000 -
HARARERE Transfer to capital funds on
BEMEREE additions of property and
equipment (3,650,394) 3,650,394 - -
HE A RGBS Transfer from capital funds to
FENEER match depreciation charge
for the year 8,374,981 (8,374,981) - -
HEAARERE Transfer from capital funds on
MEEREE write back of property and
equipment 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - -
FEZEBRALLE Total comprehensive income
for the year 37,717,520 - - 37,717,520
M2015%F3HA31H Balance at 31 March 2015 160,700,058 80,608,536 32,000,000 273,308,594
BAMEREHE Transfer to building maintenance
RERES fund on provisions of building
maintenance reserve (5,400,000) - 5,400,000 -
BRREEBEREN Transfer from building maintenance
TR REREER fund to match expenditure on
building maintenance 2,618,783 - (2,618,783) -
BRENEERE Transfer to capital funds on
BEMERFE additions of property and
equipment (1,970,169) 1,970,169 - -
BRERREENEY Transfer from capital funds to
FEFEER match depreciation charge
for the year 9,013,391 (9,013,391) - -
FEZHEWRALE Total comprehensive income
for the year 22,858,378 - - 22,858,378
M201643 A31H Balance at 31 March 2016 187,820,441 73,565,314 34,781,217 296,166,972

Occupational Safety and Health Council » Annual Report 2015-2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

CORPORATE STATUS

The Council is established under the Occupational Safety and
Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) in 1988. The registered
office and place of operation is situated at 19th Floor, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

The purposes of the Council are (a) to foster greater awareness
among the community; (b) to promote the application of
modern technology; (c) to promote education and training; (d) to
disseminate technical knowledge; () to develop strategies and
formulate programmes; (f) to provide consultancy services; and
(g) to encourage and facilitate co-operation and communication
between the Government, employers, employees and relevant
professional and academic bodies, in furtherance of the
encouragement and promotion of higher standards of safety and
health for people at work.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the requirements of the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (the “Ordinance”).

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis.

() Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in the Council’s
functional currency, Hong Kong dollars (“HKS$").
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(@)

(b)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - Effective 1 April
2015

The adoption of the following amendments in the current
reporting period had no material effect on the Council’s
financial statements.

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Council’s financial statements, have been issued, but
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Council.

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle'

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initative'
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarfiication of Acceptable Methods of
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation’

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments®

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018

Occupational Safety and Health Council » Annual Report 2015-2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

3.  ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”)
(CONTINUED)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective (Continued)

The Council is assessing the potential impact of these
new/revised HKFRSs and the Council so far believed that
the application of these new/revised HKFRSs will have no
material impact on the Council’s financial statements.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of property and equipment includes its purchase
price and the costs directly attributable to acquisition of
the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Council
and the cost of them can be measured reliably. All other
costs, such as repairs and maintenance are charged to the
statement of income and expenditure during the period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property
and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 33%
Leasehold improvements 11%
Motor vehicle 33%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods
and useful lives are reviewed annually, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
the statement of income and expenditure.



BUeE

B 7 R R MY EE
BHFE20169F3 31 HiF F/E

4.

TESTEE (&)

(b)

(d)

(e)

EEHEMRX

fie 7 #0 16% 5% 51) BR 7 B 4 2 4B K EE
MER L RERETEHEA - A
ZHENOBEABEHEE - IAH
HEAOBINIEZERE -

RELEHAERN 2RESRHE
HUEGREERIBEERTN
BRo-DhHSEBERNEHRNER
REER Z AR

EEEF

REEFELSGAMASHEMNZ G
EAE19R [EEEAM] > BT R
FREBBRYEINAEERA -

EERE

REBEHER BLZRBRITEE
ZHEmEE UEERSEEME
RBRZEEECHBRARERS
B HERERZBEEENE
FHEXAEEHD - WEEZA
WoeBbHF PO REKREE
ZHEBEEZEmEKSEREHEATI
B & %8 o BEE BT B ER A
P e

MR EBELRELD  NEEZ
FREE/RRESEEBEFTRZ A
AREeE ERRERZEKEE
THEBEBEFRAEELEER
MEBEZBEATREEEZK
{8 - B = 28 k18 T B T
RAERBYA -

P15 B R B L At FE A RROR
R R EMENRELERA
FEEER  HRREEKRARA
R BEUHRRFELAEAN 8
BRAAN

L2 B o B Lt FE W R OB

JE M B R K L R MOR IR SR iR R
FEEER  HRIREHEAR
ERZERBEBERASEHEA
fRe EUBERT  WRERAA
MERERREEBEREMEHE
N

i1 : BIFEHRE

Appendix 1: Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(©

)

(f)

Operating leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The total rentals payable under operating leases are
charged as expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as an
integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term of
the lease.

Employee benefits

Staff leave entittements at the end of the reporting
period are taken up as liabilities according to Hong Kong
Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits”.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Council reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised as expenses
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Accounts and other payables

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost.

Accounts and other receivables
Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts.

Occupational Safety and Health Council « Annual Report 2015-2016
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M BEHmRMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HZ2016F3H31 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
4. FEESFEEK(E) 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
(9) BEeERBELEE (9) Cash and cash equivalents
RekBHeSERERTLFE Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and

(h)
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on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition.

Recognition of income

Income is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Council and when the
income can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

Levy is recognised as income when they become payable
to the Council.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Recovery from training courses and service fee income are
recognised when the related services are provided.

Sponsorship income is recognised to match the costs that
they are intended to compensate.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Council has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Appendix 1: Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

5. #BFWA 5. LEVY INCOME
2016 2015
HK$ HK$
el g=| Levies received from
— T — Government 6,379,150 6,467,485
—EEmERR — Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
BREIR R Management Board 127,787,741 126,697,836
134,166,891 133,165,321

(a) Eéﬁfﬂ% 2 R R 1R D) B8 IR RT

CEERERRBXEERR

:érw PR E DR ER
FETRER -

BT RBREE2016F3 31 Bk
FE ErRzZEEHERRHE
REEBRERFBZLLEE20/58
(20154 E : 20/58) °

5 /(8RB zﬂlml‘iﬁﬂg,\ﬁ
R B IR B A5.8% (2015 ¢

Cs
/lmn} il
S5 ‘m]u

O

%) °

(@ In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Ordinance, the
Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies Management
Board is to distribute a proportion of its net resources to
the Occupational Safety and Health Council on a quarterly
basis.

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board to be
distributed to the Occupational Safety and Health Council
for the year ended 31 March 2016 was fixed at 20/58
(2015: 20/58).

(o)  The Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levy payable
on each premium payable by an insured in respect of any
insurance policy issued by an insurer was prescribed at
5.8% (2015: 5.8%) on the said premium.
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B 7% 3R &k MY A NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EtZ 20164331 HIFF/E FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
6. RKEMXZH 6. OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE
2016 2015
HK$ HK$
THEMR Administrative expenses 3,857,626 3,628,524
ZERED & Auditor’s remuneration 124,500 119,000
e Depreciation 9,013,391 8,374,981
BHESR Information 2,360,422 1,962,338
FREREEBERE Legal and professional fees 74,880 169,340
EERI RS KAt &l Consultancy services and programs 2,329,267 2,286,416
/59 eE MR Overseas conferences and seminars 319,025 427,960
NEEAER Public relations affairs 34,513 26,244
EFIEA Publicity programs 38,338,621 36,552,079
IR Research grants 2,353,453 2,243,849
BT#HZE Staff salaries and related costs 49,728,244 44,658,489
ElIFEYE4§5 Training and education 24,004,645 21,938,468
MERIEER Building maintenance 2,618,783 -
135,157,370 122,387,688
7. EREMITH 7. NON-RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
2016 2015
B B
HK$ HK$
B2 Occupational Rehabilitation Campaign 700 7,618
REERTIERTRER OSH Campaign for Major Infrastructure Projects 594,809 1,199,279
BREBERTREE OSH Catering Enterprise Pilot Scheme 4,286,292 1,840,577
FEE
REMEAT RS Safe community injury analysis system - 160
BRI R e Es T2 OSH digital media promotion campaign 117,570 -
BERT2NHRE Guangdong,HK,Macau safety quiz 43,693 -
BLRERCE-EWEEE  OSH star enterprise - recycling industry safety
BRERA B8 enhancement pilot scheme 296,692 550,000
N EBNEE SME sponsorship schemes 3,295,930 1,300,000
Bz OSH study mission 422,060 -
9,057,746 4,897,634

R ZZRBR « “R—HFEE R —NEFER
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B 1% 3R R M A NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EFE20164F3 31 HiItFZE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
8. MEKRRHE 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Tk HER BAZE HEWE
BED %E #E %15 B ag
Leasehold Furniture
land and and Office Leasehold Motor
buildings fixtures equipment improvements vehicle Total
B B B B ks R
HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
B Cost
#1/4/2015 At 1 April 2015 71,024,144 1,729,119 2,817,621 52,903,817 583,257 129,057,958
NE Additions - 461,780 431,835 1,076,554 - 1,970,169
RO | _ _ MEIMach20s T4 2190899 | 92045 _ SOOR03T1 _ _ 888257 _ 181028107 _
ZRNE Accumulated depreciation
#1/4/2015 At 1 April 2015 22,863,986 589,802 1,655,335 23,145,880 194,419 48,449,422
bl Depreciation 1,420,483 438,180 793,411 6,166,898 194,419 9,013,391
RS A3IMach 20t 2400060 | 1027982 | 28746 _ 293127718 | _ BB _ S8 _
B Cost
A 1/4/2014 At 1 April 2014 71,024,144 567,360 1,279,161 54,536,899 - 127,407,564
NE Additions - 1,161,759 1,538,460 366,918 583,257 3,650,394
= Write back - - - (2,000,000) - (2,000,000)
R3S | _ _ MBIMach20is T 179119 2817821 | S2NGBIT _ _ 588257 _ 120057968 _
2BNE Accumulated depreciation
A 1/4/2014 At 1 April 2014 21,443,508 243,978 906,953 17,480,007 - 40,074,441
bl Depreciation 1,420,483 345,824 748,382 5,665,873 194,419 8,374,981
RIS _ _ _ _MSIMach20ts | _ 2063086 | _ SB0802 _ 18555 | 23145880 | _ IMAY | 484942
BEFE Carrying amount
731/3/2016 At 31 March 2016 46,739,675 1,162,917 800,710 24,667,593 194,419 73,565,314
1.31/3/2015 At 31 March 2015 48,160,158 1,139,317 1,162,286 29,757,937 388,838 80,608,536
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8. MER=fE(E)
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YN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

(@  Thelandis held in Hong Kong on long-term leases.

(b)  Theland and buildings are used as head office and training
centre of the Council. The properties are situated at 18/
F and 19/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North
Point, Hong Kong.

(c) As the land and buildings held for own use cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements
and it is clear that only the land element is operating
lease, the entire lease is classified as a finance lease and
accounted for under HKAS 16 in accordance with HKAS
17.

9. ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2016 2015
HK$ HK$

JEUBR X Accounts receivable 1,779,866 4,066,783
EfEURIERIES Other receivables and deposits 829,845 3,614,278
TR IR Prepayments 753,485 732,296
3,363,196 8,413,357

EWEREER L EBRERLEBR
B HERESWOT -

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither individually

nor collectively considered to be impaired are as follows:

2016 2015
s s
HK$ HK$
BARESRRE Neither past due nor impaired 749,206 2,962,923
#EAB0 B A Within 30 days past due 308,060 405,620
WHEI31 =60 H 31 to 60 days past due 672,600 16,000
EEREE R 60 H Over 60 days past due 50,000 682,240
AMEvERE Pastdue butnotimpaired 1,030660 1,103,860
1,779,866 4,066,783

R ZZRBR « “R—HFEE R —NEFER
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Appendix 1: Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

9.

10.

ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent debtors that have a good track record
with the Council. Based on past experience, management
believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect
of these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Council does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(@) The following describes the nature and purposes of
reserve funds:

Funds Nature and purpose of funds

(1) Accumulated surplus ~ Cumulative surplus recognised
in statement of income and

expenditure.

(2)  Capital funds Capital funds represent funds used
by the Council for the purchase
of property and equipment.
Capital funds are released to
the accumulated surplus in line
with the related depreciation and
gain/(loss) on disposal charged
to the statement of income and

expenditure.

3) Buildings maintenance
funds

Building maintenance fund
represent funds used by the
Council for the refurbishment
of the public area of leasehold
buildings. The funds will be released
to the accumulated surplus with
the related expenditure charged
to the statement of income and
expenditure.
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10. EXR#E (E)

(b) EBEAXEE
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ERE -
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R o

11, &iE
EEHERE
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HrEBEHEMNRAREZ 2 &ER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

10. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (CONTINUED)
(b) Capital management
Capital of the Council comprises accumulated surplus,
capital funds and buildings maintenance funds as shown in
the statement of financial position.

The Council’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Council’s ability to continue as a
going concern and to enable the Council to meet its
liabilities as they fall due for the foreseeable future.

The Council’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management
practices of the Council.

11. COMMITMENTS
Operating lease commitments
At 31 March 2016, the Council had commitments for future
minimum lease under non-cancellable operating leases in respect

EREHT of land and buildings which fall due as follows:
2016 2015
s s
HK$ HK$
F1ER Within one year 12 12
F2ESFNA In the second to fifth years inclusive 37 48
E5FE After the fifth year = 1
49 61
12. B 12. TAXATION
BHBIEGE88 K ML RERE 1) The Council is not liable to Hong Kong profits tax by virtue of
g o Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

13. EEKRBER
REMSERLEFERATRETIESR
HAFT B BB 4,357,273 (2015 ¢ 8
#3,981,037) ©

R ZZRBR « “R—HFEE R —NEFER

13. STAFF LEAVE ENTITLEMENTS
Included in the accounts payable and accruals is accrual for staff
leave entitlements of HK$4,357,273 (2015: HK$3,981,037).
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Appendix 1: Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

14. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Council is exposed to various financial risks which are
discussed below:

(@

Bank deposits

Interest rate risk

The Council’s exposure to market risk for changes in
interest rates relates primarily to the bank balances and
fixed deposits.

(i)

Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate profile of
the Council’s bank balances and fixed deposits at
the end of the reporting period:

2016 2015
s okic
HK$ HK$
263,390,717 222 258,023

RS

Effective annual interest rate

0.05%-1.28% 0.01%-1.70%

(i) BURE ST
A2016F3 A31H » HH=XiE
R0 EES - FrA H AL
FIERFTE  ABLT R
FEABRBERGBEEI, W
L 7 158,087 (2015 © & #E
267,921) °

FSERRE DT T RE A R
BAEEERLE  WEANE
ZAGEZZEFRBITER
S AT R AR o 0,5
0EEZZIREEEBY A=
REET—EFELEHLH
B/ G E ] e E RS -
2015 F AR B E#E T H
Mo

(b) FEERMR
BRI ESEANEERR -

(b)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 March 2016, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 20 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the Council’s surplus for the year
and accumulated surplus by HK$158,987 (2015:
HK$267,921).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the changes in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for
floating rate bank deposits in existence at that date.
The 20 basis points increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the end
of next reporting period. The analysis was performed
on the same basis for 2015.

Credit risk
The Council has no significant concentration of credit risk.
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CHAIRMAN
Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, BBS, JP

VICE-CHAIRMAN
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP

M2 BXZEZEERAKERE

Appendix 2: Membership of the

Occupational Safety and Health Council

MEMBERS
Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai

Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH

Ms Elsie FUNG

The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH

Ms WONG Siu-han

Mr CHAN Wing-on

Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

Mr lvan TAM Kwok-wing

Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching

Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau

Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung

Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat

Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying, MH

Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP

Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works),
Development Bureau

Mr Donald TONG Chi-keung, JP
Commissioner for Labour

Dr KWOK Fu-chiu
Assistant Government Chemist for Government

Laboratory
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TREJINZBEZENEE2015-16FENRLTRIAEERLEE !

BZRAEEE

BZRERE

BERF LM - WEFEE - KFa+ (ER) 4/4
PREEEL - K FHT (RIER) 4/4
B ERE 3/4
MBS E - RBBE 1/4
RS HT4 4/4
FEIRTHE - AEFIRE  KEHE 4/4
Tzt 3/4
FRIK S 4/4
Z—BEL - TIZAD 2/4
s 3/4
BEHELZT 4/4
RIEFL L 3/4
RIZTETIZAM 2/4
REBHIE 2/4
BERREE  KEPE 3/4
BEREE WEFIESE - KP4t 3/4
BHRBEDEMER (TH) 3/4
BT RIHNREK 4/4
B ERAm s R & 4/4

2015-16 FEBLZBKEFHHEERR79%.

R L ZRBR « “R—IERE TR —NEFER
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THE FOLLOWING TABLE SETS OUT THE ATTENDANCE OF INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS AT
COUNCIL MEETINGS IN 2015-16:

Council Meeting

Council members

Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, BBS, JP (Chairman) 4/4
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Vice Chairman) 4/4
Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai 3/4
Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH 1/4
Ms Elsie FUNG 4/4
The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH 4/4
Ms WONG Siu-han 3/4
Mr CHAN Wing-on 4/4
Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond 2/4
Mr lvan TAM Kwok-wing 3/4
Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching 4/4
Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau 3/4
Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung 2/4
Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat 2/4
Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying, MH 3/4
Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP 3/4
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works), Development Bureau 3/4
Commissioner for Labour or his representative 4/4
Government Chemist or his representative 4/4

The average attendance rate of Council members in 2015-16 is 79%.
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Occupational Safety and Health Council

i Finance & Education & -
Secretariat Audit Administration Training Publicity
Committee Committee Qs Committee
Administration - Chemical Occupational Safe
& Prg:t:\sl?g;lal Research Safety & Health Health Community
Publicity Divisi Committee Advisory Advisory Advisory
B lMston Committee Committee Committee
OSH Hong Kon OSH Star }
Enhancement OSHEPS Safety & Health Enterprise-RMAA Catering
Scheme for SME Screening Certification Safety Accreditation Safety & Health
Screening Committee Scheme Steering Scheme Steering Steering
Committee Committee Committee Committee
Electrical &
Catering & : Mechanical Import Export
Hospitality Colrrﬁ&;f:'on Trade & Hesaélrt\t} cg?re & Wholesale
Services y Repair of Retail Trade
Vehicles
Logistics & Printing, Property Sedentary
Freight Manufacturing Publications, Management &
Transport Industry Information & & Cleaning Professional
Industry Communications Service Services
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BEREES
EEHE

‘BEYNE

AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

RESEL  KFHEL(EE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

FEELEE  KEBE

Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH

BHEL T Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching
fRIRF L L Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau

Rk BHEE(H20156FE5 A4 H#)

Mr Jeff LEUNG Wing-yan (from 4 May 2015)

PIRETE  KRFEHE(Z22015F5 A3H1E)

Mr David LEUNG, JP (up to 3 May 2015)

MERTRZEES® FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

EIKTEZE  MEFES  BEFE (/) The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH (Chairman)

BB A Mr lvan TAM Kwok-wing

BETEE  MEFEE  KFEHLT Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP

EFRELE  LEFHE Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying, MH

=B Dr KWOK Fu-chiu

o+ Ms Queenie TANG Yuen-shan

BZREBRE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

HERIREES
ZERE

EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

RESEL  KF@t(£E)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

PR oK %2 5 A Mr CHAN Wing-on
R E REBHE Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH
RIEHETIZAED Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung
B4 % A& Mr YUM Kok-keung

BLZRBEBRE(ERZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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the Functional Committees

EEZEE PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BRoK &2 S & (F &) Mr CHAN Wing-on (Chairman)
BStE  KEHE Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH

F Ozt Ms WONG Siu-han

MIZER LA Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming

BABEEYE  KEBE Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH

TE®REL - TR - R

Ir Dr WONG Kwok-keung, SBS, JP

BIEXE L - TI2AD

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man

RFHBEE Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu

RFIKIELT Dr Roger NG Keng-po

RIRFER L Mr Alan LEUNG Kam-wah

RERLZL Ms CHEUNG Kwai-ying

TREEE Mr Francis FONG Po-kiu

RER A Mr Elton LEUNG Shi-kan

B 4 Mr TANG Ka-kwan

BEEAEHE(B2015F 12 A12H#) Mr TSOI Wai-shing (from 12 December 2015)
HEZZLT(H2015F10A31HEE Ms KAN Wai-Chi (from 31 October to 11 December 2015)

2015F 12 A11 B 1k)
PRI £ (E20154E 10 530H 1)

Mr CHAN Ka-lai (up to 30 October 2015)

BeRERE(EAZE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
MREE RESEARCH COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

REZEHYR (FE) Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat (Chairman)

B3 H 2+ Ms Elsie FUNG

Z—HEL - TiRAD Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

BEBEL Dr KWOK Fu-chiu

RETEE S KFWHL

Dr Raymond LEUNG Lai-man, JP

BLZRERFE (EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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tEmRERBEERESR

CHEMICAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

ADVISORY COMMITTEE
EZEEE MEMBERSHIP
HEBEL(FEF) Dr KWOK Fu-chiu (Chairman)
5 X HT 2+ Ms Elsie FUNG
Z—HEL - TIEAD Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond
REBEHEK Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat
FR$R 58 5 4 Mr LAl Kam-keung
AR &+ Ms Camdy CHOW Fung-yee
FHREHE Professor LEE Hung-kay
AREELE Mr HO Kin-yip
CIENE €5 Professor Samuel YU Chung-toi
HlEEEL Dr Raymond FONG Wai-hung
ik g Dr Connie FUNG On-yee
=R EE L Dr Edwin LUl Kon-hung
MEELEE Mr LAM Kin-kwan
RERKAE Mr LEUNG Yuk-keung

BLZRERFE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

TR 2R -

SR FAEE RN



ks EEEEBEERE

Appendix 5: Membership of
the Functional Committees

BEREZENEZES OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

EFREE  REHE(XE) Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying, MH (Chairperson)

B ERE Mr CHENG Siu-kai

REEHK Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat

JLIKEA B A4 Dr Henry KONG Wing-ming

mEHTE Dr Marcus WONG Mong-sze

2B RN B A Dr Henry KWOK Kai-him

EREX L Ms Tammy LO Shuk-yee

B FHES A Mr SO Tze-wah

EemiZT(R2015E6 A26H4R)

Ms Katherine SHIU Ka-wan (from 26 June 2015)

BEBL T (E2015F6 4258 1)

Ms Ivy SO Mei-kuen (up to 25 June 2015)

BEBRELE

Dr Alex FU Yuk-ching

RENEE - KF@EL

Dr Raymond LEUNG Lai-man, JP

BZREBRE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BZREREZE-REREBERZE

RAGTAEBEEEES

ZERE

OSH STAR ENTERPRISE-RMAA SAFETY
ACCREDITATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

BERFLRRAM  WEMEE  KFHL(ZE)

Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, BBS, JP (Chairman)

EHELT Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching
RERESE Mr LEUNG Yuk-keung
MIZERR LA Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming
it & Mr Gordon WONG Sai-yau
hERB LA Mr Ronnie NG Wing-fat

BLZREBRE (EAZLE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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Appendix 5: Membership of
the Functional Committees

Z2HER

&Iﬂ

ZE88

ZERE

SAFE COMMUNITY ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

EXRELE REBERE(ZE)

Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying, MH (Chairperson)

EBEERE

Mr Ivan TAM Kwok-wing

B oERE Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai
FinHBEE Mr Albert LEE Shui-chiu
FZEFRTE  WEFEE - KL Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP
TR E A Dr Eric HUI Ming-tung

kil =+ Ms YAU Wing-sin

FREE Mr LEE Wing-man

mIBITRAE Mr Thomas WONG Chung-hang
BAERLEE Mr Stanley TAM Lanny

Dr WONG Tak-cheung

BRI EE  REBE - KTt

Mr YEUNG Wai-foon, MH, JP

PEBME B

Mr Michael LUK Chung-hung

3% 5 &

Mr Stanley HO Ngai-kam

RIS E (BH20156%F 11 17 AR)

Ms CHAN Ka-lai (from 17 November 2015)

FRAEBISE = (22015511 A16 A 1L)

Mr Thomas CHAN Cheung-hing (up to 16 November 2015)

BLRenE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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the Functional Committees

OSH ENHANCEMENT SCHEME FOR SME
SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

T—BBL - TR (EE) Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond (Chairman)
5 HT A+ Ms Elsie FUNG

BOELEE Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai

PR oK %2 5 A Mr CHAN Wing-on
BAEEE  KEHE Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH
FRREE Mr LEE Pui-tack

BE & LE Mr LIU Kwok-ming
TAESLE  KERDE Mr PANG Kong-cheung, MH
B2 8 5 A Mr Geoffrey LAl Kwok-fai
ERBLt Ms LO Yee-mun

BR 5 2% 5 A Mr YIM Kong-shing
mEELE - REHE Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH

BHEREE (H2015E12 A12A#)

Mr TSOI Wai-shing (from 12 December 2015)

HEXZ+(H2015FE 10 A31 BER
2015F 12 A11 H1E)

Ms KAN Wai-chi (from 31 October to 11 December 2015)

RIS EE(ZE20156F 108300 11)

Mr CHAN Ka-lai (up to 30 October 2015)

BLRenE(EAZLR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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Appendix 5: Membership of

SwE

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
EMPLOYEES’ PARTICIPATION SCHEME
(OSHEPS) SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

FOMEZ L (FE) Ms WONG Siu-han (Chairperson)
B AEEE Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai
ZEHET2AD Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung

BEKEE (H2015F12 A12A#)

Mr TSOI Wai-shing (from 12 December 2015)

MEXZ+(H2015F 10 A31 BER
201512 A11 81t)

Ms KAN Wai-Chi (from 31 October to 11 December 2015)

PRI E (22015410830 1E)

Mr CHAN Ka-lai (up to 30 October 2015)

BLRBE®%E(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BERZRRABITHNEERESY HONG KONG SAFETY AND HEALTH
CERTIFICATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

BRESEL  KAF#:(£E) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

EHEZ L Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching

BEFHRE  AEFEE - KFHL Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP

Z—HEL - TIZAD Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

mEEERE - KFEL Mr Simon WONG Kit-lung, JP

B HIR % & Mr YEUNG Chung-yuen

HERE LA Mr Ronnie NG Wing-fat

2B AR K& Mr LAU Chee-tim, Timothy

MIZEBR L L Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming

RERESE Mr LEUNG Yuk-keung

BLeRERSE(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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HEXRZREEZES CATERING SAFETY & HEALTH STEERING
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

PBRoK &2 S & (F &) Mr CHAN Wing-on (Chairman)

BAEEE  KEHE Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH

R B Mr KWOK Wang-hing

BB ST Mr WOO Lun

BIRER ST A Mr Simon TAM Hop-sing

REER T L Mr LEUNG Kui-tang

& e A4 Mr Kelvin YAU Kam-wing

FREEE Mr LEE Pui-tack

N e Mr LO Tai-chi

2R A LA Mr Billy LAU Yat-ming

RERESE Mr LEUNG Yuk-keung

BLeRenzs(g8£58) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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1. RRERKRBEXZZRREZES

BREELEE  REBE (TE)
FEERREBEHES

THXEZ2RREEZEEESEZERE
Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

“ﬁﬁﬁ“&ﬂ!&

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH (Chairman)
Hong Kong Catering Industry Association

BRESEL (FIF/E)

Mr KWOK Wang-hing (Vice-Chairman)

REEB TS Eating Establishment Employees General Union
FEHEEE Mr LEE Pui-tack

PRSRRERTS Chinese and Western Food Workers Union

PR ¢ 48 5E A Mr Henry CHAN Kwong-fai

BEABLE

Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

MERE 2+
BREREXERERS

Ms LAM Kai-yi
Hong Kong Tourism Industry Employees’ General Union

FFEE S (201561087 AM)
REEREBETS

Mr Chuck HSU Ngai-yuen (from 7 October 2015)
Hong Kong Tour Guides General Union

HELHEAE(E20156F10 A6 H1E)
AEBEETS

Mr HSU Chin-yin (up to 6 October 2015)
Hong Kong Tour Guides General Union

EBEREE Mr KAI Hung-chuen

BIERESNEERS Hotels, Food and Beverage Employees Association

BRESEAE Mr LO Tai-chi

BAREIXERe Hong Kong and Kowloon Tea-house Workers
General Union

EEMWRE Mr LAW Wai-hung

BAABXRERIS Hong Kong and Kowloon Restaurant & Café
Workers General Union

RIBESLL Mr Michael LEUNG Yiu-wah

HERRBMAEHS Kwan Sang Catering Professional Employees
Association

FHRREL Dr Leslie WONG Pak-yuen

E/%Ekuui,\ aﬁﬁﬁ

The Hong Kong Food Council Ltd

PRRSE
BERRTEHE

Mr LEUNG Yiu-lam
Hong Kong Association of Travel Agents

WL RREBR « 2R TEE R NEER
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

(%) SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)
{72 Sk & 2 £ Ms Cherris NGAI Wing-sze
BERBIEEHE Hong Kong Hotels Association
RELEE Mr NG Hi-on
ERERBEES Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong
REEBEAE Mr CHEUNG Chi-fai
BERAEBERRE The Association for Hong Kong Catering Services

Management Ltd

BEESRE(H20156F9 417 A#)
BB ERE

Mr LEE Yuen-hong (from 17 September 2015)
Hong Kong Federation of Restaurant & Related Trades

et (FE2015F9 416 1)
EBERBENRS

Dr CHAN Shou-ming (up to 16 September 2015)
Hong Kong Federation of Restaurant & Related Trades

BRI ST
EREE(RR)EXHE

Mr WOO Lun
Association of Restaurant Managers

BRAEFIESEE
BNNHAEBERENEERAA

Mr CHAN Cheung-chor
Estates’ Restaurants (HK) Merchant Association Ltd

mMIBR A& Mr WONG Man-fai
2T Labour Department
o] {8 7 5F 4 Mr Boris HO Wai-hung

BEBMEXL2RERS

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees " M M

2. BEXZ2REBEZES 2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

TERELS - TEM @XFAEE Ir Dr WONG Kwok-keung, GBS, JP (Chairman)

KEMLT (EE) The Hong Kong Construction Association Ltd

EARENS

hELE  KEBBE (FL/E) Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH (Vice-Chairman)

BEEREX>BEHBE Hong Kong Construction Sub-contractors
Association

BEX KA Mr FAN Chor-man

EBRKEEEB TS Hong Kong Brick-laying & Construction Trade
Workers’ Union

REE Mr TSANG Por

EBEEREEIRNEEYS Hong Kong Construction and Decoration Workers
Association

BR 3 2% 5 A Mr YIM Kong-shing

BEAREXETE Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees

General Union

RS Mr CHO Kai

BAREFBTIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Carpenters General Union

RELCKEE Mr LAl Chi-yan

BIURAERT S Hong Kong and Kowloon Painters General Union

Al iR 1 5 A Mr HO Bing-tak

BAEMRS IS Hong Kong and Kowloon Bamboo Scaffolding
Workers Union (Tung-king)

PR B B % A& Mr Andrew CHAN Kwok-yin

ERMERREE The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong

ghfRoR e £ (2015 E 4817 H#) Mr KWOK Tung-keung (from 17 April 2015)

EREEERERHS Hong Kong General Building Contractors
Association

PRIBE LA (220154 A16 HIE) Mr Anthony CHAN Yiu-tung (up to 16 April 2015)

EAERERERB S Hong Kong General Building Contractors
Association

#orE LA Mr Flord SO Yu-hang

BEEMEEHEERAA Hong Kong & Kowloon Scaffolders General

Merchants Association Ltd

WL RREBR « 2R TEE R NEER
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr WONG Wing-wah
Registered Minor Works Contractor Signatory
Association Ltd

MEE & Mr Thomas LAM Cheung
EFE Buildings Department
2IBAREE Mr Timothy LAU Chee-tim
ERAFEZE® Hong Kong Housing Authority
RF#HEEE Mr Murphy YUEN Tsz-lok
BT Labour Department

[BIEW k& Mr CHAU Wai-pan

ERB Development Bureau

= iROE k4 Mr lvan KO Chun-hon
BEERE Construction Industry Council

ZlEREL - TI2AD
BETIRMES

Ir Dr Jackson LAU Chi-keung
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

PR B B A Mr Frederick CHAN Yuk-ki
BEREEMEY The Hong Kong Institute of Architects
PR AR MRS A Mr Johnny SHING Wai-lam

BEBMELRERE

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

3. 1%*%& E%’H"HEZ%%

BEXE L - TRAN(£/E)
EARETIRMHE

"F o M M

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE

& REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man (Chairman)
The Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and
Mechanical Contractors Ltd

RKRELE (FIEE)
BNERIEEXRSMBIE

Mr CHEUNG Wing-ho (Vice-Chairman)
Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical Engineering &
Appliances Trade Workers Union

RIEHREE
BHE#EETRIKERE

Mr WAN Wai-chiu
Government Electrical and Mechanical Works
Supervisors, Craftsmen and Workmen Association

RIFRITEE
AAEHARSEBIRS

Mr CHEUNG Wai-keung
Hong Kong Air-conditioning & Refrigerating Trades
Workers General Union

ERELE
BAEANEHRIEXERRS

Mr YIP Lai-hing
Hong Kong Vehicle Repairing Industry Employee
General Union

7 08 Ot A Mr WAN Chee-keung
EARENKEENREE RS The Hong Kong Gas and Fuel Practitioners Association
HEE L E Mr KWOK Hing-wun
AEXAEREETE Hong Kong General Union of Lift and Escalator
Employees
Tt Ms WONG Siu-han

E

BLITEBAHES

Hong Kong and Kowloon Trades Union Council

BEELZLT Ms MAK Yuk-seung

BLEFIXRIAES Hong Kong and Kowloon Electronics Industry
Employees’ General Union

CEX At hn Dr Michael SIU Kar-cheung

BEAILEES Federation of Hong Kong Industries

KL E Mr CHU Yu-hung

EAAHENDS Hong Kong Association of Petroleum Products

WL RREBR « 2R TEE R NEER
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE
& REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr LIU Kwok-ming
Hong Kong Vehicle Repair Merchants Association Ltd

AR E
FERERHLRLREAEBR AR

Mr WU Chak-hung
The Hong Kong Air Conditioning & Refrigeration
Association Ltd

HE B 18+

Dr Measure HUNG Kim-fung

AAEETFERS The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Ltd
23 o) g Mr CHOI Kan-man

AAERIIEEEERAR Hong Kong Electrical Contractors’ Association Ltd
EEHEE Mr LAW Chi-kwong

EEEBERES The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association

BERNHEE(H2015E8 A24F#)
BT

Mr MOK Ka-man (from 24 August 2015)
Labour Department

PR EE (ZE20156E8 4230 1F)
BT

Mr LEUNG Lok-chuen (up to 23 August 2015)
Labour Department

EEWMEAE (H2016F 4 A17 BEE)
BILREE

Mr POON Sing-yue (from 17 April 2015)
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

e (ZE 2015 416 A 1E)
WETRRE

Mr Jimmy HUI Wing-wong (up to 16 April 2015)
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

M BFERE L - TI2AM
BETIRMES

Ir Dr HO Chi-ming
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

Bs R
EEMER S RFHE

Mr AU Ho-fo
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

4. BERBXZE2NBEZES

"F o M M

4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &

HEALTH COMMITTEE

RIHEEE(LE) Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu (Chairman)
EEEEg The Hong Kong Medical Association
RE=EL(5FE) Dr Bacon NG Fung-leung (Vice-Chairman)

EARMEREXERY TSR

Joint Conference of Hong Kong Health Care
Professional Organizations

EESE"8
+

Ms MAK Yuet-yung
Hong Kong Public Medical Staff Association

e e o
R R,

Z +
BEALNHKBEEIHS
I A
YN

Dr SO Hin-pan
Hong Kong Public Doctors’ Association

BHEELE
FEHDREMEEEIHE

Mr TAM Sai-wah
Hong Kong Fire Services Department Ambulance
Officers Association

BiEs s Mr TANG Tak-ho
AEEERBIHE Hong Kong Hospitals Employees Association
EEESL A Mr Wiliam POON Tak-fai
AEEELTHE Association of Hong Kong Nursing Staff
255 5% 22+ Ms LAU Kam-ping
REERGSEEHD Association of Health Service Workers
/% \\\\\ B+t Ms POON Wai-yin

PP EREERIe Hospitals, Clinics and Nursing Workers Union
REFL L Ms YU Mei-lee
EREEREINHE Hospital Authority Staff Association
BHEIELRE Mr LO Wei-kai
BELERB WS The Elderly Services Association of Hong Kong
TR BEAL - Mi@iﬂi Dr KONG Yim-fai, MH
BEAEEL Hong Kong Doctors Union

XRELL - HEHE
ERLRERB S

Ms Manbo MAN Bo-lin, MH
The Hong Kong Private Hospitals Association

WL RREBR « 2R TEE R NEER



ftéz 6 : 1

4. BERBEXZEZRBREZES (A)

TRZ2RRBRRZEECSZERE
Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

RFEEE Mr Roger CHEUNG Tsee-tuck
BB Fire Services Department
EXWL L Ms Shirley TSUI Sau-han

BEZR(FRER)

Department of Health (Allied Health)

=R B8
BheEER (ZERER)

Dr Flora KO Suk-lan
Hospital Authority (Allied Health)

WKFFEE
BREER(BR)

Dr Cindy TSE
Hospital Authority (Medical)

iR R E Dr WOO Wai-man
BT Labour Department
FRIGLEE Mr Edward WAN Wai-hoi

EABMXLERENS

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

5. EHONEZRABTEX

ZERBREZES

RFERBEL(LE)
BETEEDE

5. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE

RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Dr Roger NG Keng-po (Chairman)
The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

BRERLE  RERE(FHTE)
FEMENREGERS

Mr TSIN Tai-wa, MH (Vice-Chairman)
Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene

Fom Xt
TEAE BERBRS

Ms Joan CHEUNG Wood-man
Hong Kong Department Stores & Commercial Staff
General Union

(2523 R Gun Ms Pauline CHONG Ling-lung
EEREXEEWS Hong Kong Services Industry Employees Association
AR E Mr KWAN Tak-ming

EEEBRABATEREHE

Association of Hong Kong Employees in Wine, Spirit and

Food Shops and Supermarkets

Rk G G Ms TONG Chung-man

BEEFEBLIE Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

2 22+ Ms LAU Shuk-hang

FERELOEZINXEHS

Hong Kong Import and Export Trade Employees
Association

Bl 2 £
BAnERERATEXREAS

Ms Sindy AU Sin-lai
Commodities Promotion and Retailing Employees
General Union

RREKE Mr NG Ka-wing

EEPNIDEEES The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business Ltd

CE Ry e Mr HAN Ping

BEXPEDAODESE The Hong Kong Chinese Importers’ & Exporters’
Association

BR oK %2 5 A Mr Roger CHAN Wing-on

EFELOEeg The Hong Kong Exporters’ Association

WL RREBR « 2R TEE R NEER
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N e — .
‘ MM = Safety & Health Committees
5, EHONESRMUMBZEXE 5. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE
Z2REEZEEE (&) RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)
RERB L Ms Katherine YU Kar-yan
EATEEREHE Hong Kong Retail Management Association
S A = Ms Bessie CHONG Pui-san
EELERE The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce
BRELEE Mr Frederick CHENG Foon
BT Labour Department
FRAEL Dr LEE Choi-hung
EBABEINEES The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society
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6. MREEXZE2NRBEZES

THXEZ2RREEZEEESZERE
Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

"F o M M

6. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT

INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE
RWETE(F/F) Mr Alan LEUNG Kam-wah (Chairman)
BEEERKAES Hong Kong Godown Association Ltd
153 Mr YEUNG Lin-pik (Vice-Chairman)

§F+Ea+
il
o
MH
o
. Nt
%

Goods Loading, Unloading and Transportation
Workers Union

B%éE%f‘ai(EEzowEMﬂ 15 A#E)
FERREREETS

Mr Lewis CHAN Siu-wah (from 15 April 2015)
Motor Transport Workers General Union

i—i%ﬁémﬁi(;ﬁzo15¢4ﬂ 14 B 1F)
AERRERELATIS

Mr YUEN Cheung-fung (up to 14 April 2015)
Motor Transport Workers General Union

FKERE
FERAMESEERTAES

Mr LI Wing-foo
The Staffs and Workers Union of Hong Kong Civil Airlines

BRI
EEREERYRBEIHE

Mr CHAU Siu-chung
Hong Kong Storehouses, Transportation & Logistics
Staff Association

TEEEE Mr LEE Chun-leung

EEBRERERTE Union of Godown and Wharf Transportation Workers
FEBALE Mr CHEUK Fu-ming

BEEEREBRIAS Container Transportation Employees General Union
BENEE Mr YEUNG Chi-kwong

BE=EBETIHE

Airport Air Freight Employees’ Association

%ﬂ’u ﬂﬁ BETE

Mr TSANG Hin-kit
Lighter and Cargo-boat Transportation Workers Union

TREMBEXRLEEZE

il

Mr Danny MA Kwok-ho
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

B EEE (BH20156F 12 A29H )
EBMRHE

Mr Ricky WONG Sai-kay (from 29 December 2015)
Hong Kong Logistics Association

EIENR TR (2201512 A28 H k)

BEMRHE

Ir Mervin CHOY Mo-boon (up to 28 December 2015)
Hong Kong Logistics Association

%“—“@Zf‘ﬁi
EREBEHEARD

Mr Benny SIU Chi-man
Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Ltd

WL RREBR « 2R TEE R NEER



ftéz 6 : 1

BUeE

6. MREEXZE2NRBEZES (A)

BREERE
BEEMEEBEERAA

TRZ2RRBRRZEECSZERE
Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

6. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT
INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr Eric YIM Hing-yip
Hong Kong Cargo-vessel Traders’ Association Ltd

OB ST
BEEEMREHE

Mr CHIU Yu-shing
Hong Kong Association of Freight Forwarding and
Logistics

EIKESRE(H2015FE6 A9HIE)
REERELTHEERAA

Mr Clarence WONG Siu-wa (from 9 June 2015)
Hong Kong Container Tractor Owner Association Ltd

BhRBREE(E2015546 A8HI1E)
EAGBEIBEERAA

Mr Gary SUEN Lau-tung (up to 8 June 2015)
Hong Kong Container Tractor Owner Association Ltd

Mr Chris LUl Tat-chi
Hong Kong Container Depot & Repairer Association

BEEERET EERS
RKR A
BARBEEER

Mr Duncan NG Wing-on
Airport Authority Hong Kong

KEBHRE(H20156FE5 A7 HIE)
HER

Mr CHU Chi-wai (from 7 May 2015)
Marine Department

FHBExRE(E20156F5A6H1E)
HER

Mr WONG Hung-wai (up to 6 May 2015)
Marine Department

ERTIESEE (20162 A5A#)
BTR

Mr CHENG Yuen-hung (from 5 February 2016)
Labour Department

PULR g
(20158 A 25 H®EE2016F2A4H1E)
BTE

Mr LEUNG Lok-chuen
(from 25 August 2015 to 4 February 2016)
Labour Department

BB LT (E2015E8H 248 1)
BTER

Ms Iris SIU Yin-fan (up to 24 August 2015)
Labour Department

BmNERSE Mr WONG Man-tat
B E Transport Department
15 e Mr Lewis CHENG Wing-cheung

BEBMEL2RERS

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

7. REXZERERZEES

RERLE(EE)

"F o M M

7. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Ms CHEUNG Kwai-ying (Chairperson)

BB AERTES Hong Kong and Kowloon Spinning, Weaving and
Dyeing Trade Workers General Union
RNESE (BIEE) Mr NG Ping-hong (Vice-Chairman)

BNHBEBRRETS

Hong Kong and Kowloon Rubber and Plastic Workers
General Union

RIIE L& Mr YU Man-pui
AEERLSEFRIEERTE Hong Kong Metal and Electronic Industries General Union
mEHEEE Mr WONG Hoi-cheung

BEMAEMSEERTSE

Hong Kong United Dockyards Group Employees
General Union

NS
SRERTE

Mr LAM Fa-keung
Laundry Trade Employees’ Union

miEELL  REBE - KF@tL

Mr WONG Kam-kuen, MH, JP

B SERTES Hong Kong & Kowloon Gold Ornaments & Jewellery Trade
Workers’ Union

FEOKERSE A4 Mr LAl Wing-ming

BhisEmETLS Hong Kong & Kowloon Ship Building & Repairing Trade
Workers Union

TEAKAE Mr LEE Tak-ming

BNLEBRRERERTIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Free
Workers Union

PRESCAE Mr Kandy CHAN Ki

FHRERERE Southern District Ship-building Trade Owners

Association

BIREERE
BEREIXES

Mr YEUNG Chung-kit
Federation of Hong Kong Industries
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7. REXZEZREREEZEEE (H)

REREE
BETERBBEE

Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

7. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

Mr Dennis NG Kwok-on
The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong

FHEXEE Mr Benson LI Hei-man

BAEAARES The Laundry Association of Hong Kong Ltd
PRIEE K4 Mr CHAN Tak-che

BEAERHELREY The Hong Kong Chinese Textiles Mills Association
REBELZ L Mrs Augusta CHEUNG

BRELRBEBREEHRAA

The Hong Kong Plastics Manufacturers Association Ltd

IHRERE
BEBMEMSEEERAA]

Mr WONG Siu-kai
Hong Kong United Dockyards Ltd

BAKE L
BNERBHRERBS S

Dr CHUNG Sai-wing
Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Merchants
United Association Ltd

HEk A
Cha -

Mr CHOI Fai
Labour Department

BREEE (B20156%F 4 421 %)
BER

Mr CHAU Yiu-tak (from 21 April 2015)
Marine Department

BT LA (FE2015F 4 208 1)
S ERE

Mr MAK Fat-on (up to 20 April 2015)
Marine Department

SmEt
EABXLERENS

Dr LI Chi-moon
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

" LA R 1{/?
Safety & Health Committees it M M
8. ENRIHiMR - EF KRB 8. PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS,
ZERRBEEES INFORMATION & COMMUNICATIONS

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
AREERE(FE) Mr Francis FONG Po-kiu (Chairman)
BEAEEMBIEEEg Hong Kong Information Technology Federation Ltd
WL E (BIFE) Mr Francis TSE Tit-shing (Vice-Chairman)
e The Hong Kong Printers Association
F GRS E Mr WONG Ho-keung
BEARIZETIE Hong Kong Printing Industry Workers Union
= R 88 5 A Mr LUI Chan-kam
BAEBANEAEHE Hong Kong Communication Industry Employees

Association

HEREE Mr TANG Wai-tang
EAELNNEREIRAEHE Hong Kong Information Technology & Network

Engineering Employees Association

BRIREL L Ms Terri CHAN Kim-man
BEELREGSERAA Hong Kong Publishing Federation Ltd
BREXL Ms Kathlin LIAO Ka-lin

FEBAXHE

Communications Association of Hong Kong

BRI 98 % A4 Mr Eric LAl Chun-fai

ENGEE YN The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong
PR R e & Mr CHAN Keng-kwong

BT Labour Department

BRI 22 £+

TEBMELRERS

Ms Agnes CHOW Kim-mei
Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

9. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT &
CLEANING SERVICE SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr Elton LEUNG Shi-kan (Chairman)
Hong Kong General Union of Security and Property
Management Industry Employees

ArRzL (FZEE)
BERBLAXERGUEXEGS

Ms CHOW Kwai-ying (Vice-Chairperson)
Commercial Organization and Domicile Services
Employees Association

DHF

>
pir
Sif ofF
FHF

Mr LAM Siu-hung

7 BRI Hong Kong Environmental Services Employees Union
KEF L Ms CHU Wai-lee
RERBREEHE Home Services Employees Association
B R s A Mr TAM Kwok-wing
ERYVEEERARHE The Hong Kong Association of Property Management

Companies

PR B 5 o A= Mr CHAN Kwok-keung
BERBEES Hong Kong Cleaning Association Ltd
PRE® A 22+ Ms Doris CHAN Kam-yiith
BEERBEHE Hong Kong Pest Management Association
BinZ L Ms Catherine YAN Sui-han
EBRBEHEERKNE R Environmental Services Contractors Alliance
REBIELL Ms Mimi NG Chor-mei
RYMBRREHEE Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
REESLZL(HR2015F9 A16A#) Mrs Clara LAl CHAN Wai-fan (from 16 September 2015)
EXEEZEE Hong Kong Housing Authority
RXELE(E2015F9A15H 1) Mr CHEUNG Man-ki (up to 15 September 2015)
BEAEFEZES Hong Kong Housing Authority
A HEFLZ L+ (R2015F 10 A14BHE) Mr HO Ah-sze (from 14 October 2015)
BEAEEmS Hong Kong Housing Society
BEREE(Z2015F 1013 L) Mr Simon CHING Man-chuen (up to 13 October 2015)
EREEHE Hong Kong Housing Society

(R 2015411 A30A#E)

Mr LAM Chi-hon (from 30 November 2015)
Labour Department

3
HH

W | B | Moo | W2
ofF
Hr

B4
T

5t

H
15¢8H25Eﬁ§2015¢11 A29R 1)

Mr POON Tat-chiu

( EE 20 (from 25 August to 29 November 2015)
% T Labour Department
PRAEERAE(E2015F8 A24H 1) Mr CHAN Chi-wai (up to 24 August 2015)
BT Labour Department

TUER S L Mr LEE Kai-yip
BEEBERRREGLESS Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and

Environmental Hygiene
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

"F o M M

10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Mr TANG Ka-kwan (Chairman)
Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

AL (BIFE) Mr KWOK Chong (Vice-Chairman)
BEEMEREBEERE Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents Ltd
REEXAE Mr TSUI Kai-yiu

FENBABRHE

Hong Kong Clerical Employees General Union

TERELE
FENBIREXABRE

Mr WONG Kit-hin
Hong Kong Clerical and Professional Employees
General Union

RERBEL Dr CHEUNG Wai-leung

ERRBREETS Hong Kong Insurance Practitioners General Union
Bl oK A 5 A Mr Vincent CHANG

ERRITEES Chinese Bankers Club, Hong Kong

BREZNAE Mr YAN Yee-hau

BARTHEEEHE Hong Kong Banking Employees Association
RERLESE Mr LEUNG Wai-ming

mRaEENEE (B)

Senior Civil Service Council (Staff Side)

Z4Z+(H2015F10 8108 #)
BEER

LA
N

Ms Joyce TSANG Yuk-fan (from 10 October 2015)
Civil Service Bureau

+$+

GEZ+(E2015F 10898 1H)
NEEEHH

Ms Fiona LEE Yee-wa (up to 9 October 2015)
Civil Service Bureau

FEHLL
BETERBHEE

E

Ms Stella LEE Wai-fun

The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong

FBBLELE Mr Leslie LEE Yin-shing

BEAPEEEDS The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

1 IEE 5 A& Mr Calvin TSE Shun-lai

ERMERERAS Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General Association
TR A Mr Jonathan YAU Chun-hung

BEERBERS The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

iy r, ol =~ .
‘ MM = Safety & Health Committees
10. XBIREXEREX 10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL
Z2REEZEEE (&) SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

EFEELL Ms Tammy HO Ching-kwan

BAERRITLAEERAF The Chinese Banks’ Association Ltd

mEAEE Mr Lawrence WONG

BEXEEHAE Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong

FRELE Mr Albert WONG Shun-yee

o e The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

BRI Mr SO Kin-hung

BT Labour Department

FERLEE Mr David LI Chi-ming

BEANERERSZ® Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource
Management

F 5= fmiE L Dr OR Ka-lun

EFEANEINEES The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society
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Appendix 7: Statistics Profile of Participants
Attending Training Courses

5% # GENDER DISTRIBUTION

o r”""‘

prg

Female
17.3%

B
Male
82.7%
FW o AGE DISTRIBUTION
25.0% -
21.0%

2EATHEES

Number of Participants in %

20.0% -
14.9% 155% 155%
15.0% - 12.4%
9.9% 10.8%
10.0% -
5.0% - ]
0.0% -

(18-25) (26-30) (31-35)  (36-40) (41-45)  (46-50) (OVER 50)
5054+

F# Age

92 WL RAERR « “R—TEE R —NEER



Bﬁﬁ7 ﬂﬁﬁiﬂ)'lﬁﬁ%ﬁ*iﬁﬂnﬁbn
Appendix 7: Statistics Profile of Participants

M’JE @ Attending Training Courses

HWERES# EDUCATION LEVEL DISTRIBUTION

/NE2
Primary School
4.8%

—

Form 3

REBENHLU L 9.6%

Degree or Above
31.8%

hE
Form 5
SREBFE SR/ EIEL 28.3%
High Certificate / Higher Diploma /
Associated Degree

11.5% AR BEPRER

mE R Matriculation / HKDSE
Certificate / Diploma 2.7%
11.3%
THERKE D% WORK EXPERIENCE DISTRIBUTION
30.0% - 28.7%
o 25.0% -
X ? 21.5%
R
&’ £ 20.0% - 17.4%
m 8 15.5%
= 150%- 13.2%
Te
'QV\ g 10.0% -
#
2 5.0% - 3.7%
. U
Lessthan 1year  (1-5 Years) (6-10 Years) (11-15Years) ~ (16-20 Years) ~ Over 20 Years
DPIME 1255 6Z10%F 112158 162204 20F Lk

TERER

Work Experience

Occupational Safety and Health Council » Annual Report 2015-2016

93



&7 : 2EFRREATERLS
Appendix 7: Statistics Profile of Participants
Attending Training Courses

B ) E=H%¥45#H OCCUPATION / PROFESSION DISTRIBUTION

XHBAE
Clerical Staff
8.1% EEYV
BIEAS Professional
Operator 20.7%
13.9%
EEAE
e | e Managerial
HEitAE 21.2%
Technical Staff
24.0% - s e
’ RRREHES
Safety & Health Professional
12.1%
RIEE®B) S COURSE SPONSORSHIP DISTRIBUTION
BE
Self-supported
43.4% N\
=E=1:
Sponsored by Employer
56.6%
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Appendix 7: Statistics Profile of Participants
=S Attending Training Courses

1T¥ %5 # SECTOR DISTRIBUTION

HE  BE BEREARBEE
Education, Medical and
Personal Service

0,
8.0% sy e
By s AENIBHE Manufacturing
Transport, Warehouse and 7.5%
Communication
14.7%
_ EiEE
ﬁl?ﬂ N 1%&'& N i&E&%ﬁHEﬁ% Construction
Finance, Insurance, Real 25.0%
Estate and Commercial Service
1.3%
#tE - 2E€ - EHOES -
RRRBEEE
Wholesale, Retail, Trading,
Catering and Hotel
7.1%
AHEK
Public Utilities
BT | SEEHRE 11.7%
Government / Statutory Body

24.5%
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Appendix 8: Summary of
Training Programs and Seminars

. 2DRER
i —RBEZERRERE
i BEZ2REBEERERE
i AREERE
iv BEZEREREEERE
v BREZERE

vi IRANZZREEERRE

. AFRABINKZFER
. AHBE
IV. Z2REBEHREE

mEat
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‘EYEE

EXEFEE 2mELY
919 15,405
333 7,598
185 2,906
168 2,906

39 865

6 125
1,650 29,805
437 14,714
41 4,129
213 25,792
2,341 74,440
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Appendix 8: Summary of
Training Programs and Seminars

No. of No. of
Programmes Participants

Public Courses
i General Occupational Safety and Health Courses 919 15,405
ii Occupational Safety and Health Supervisor Courses 333 7,598
ii  Certificate of Competence Courses 185 2,906
iv. Occupational Safety and Health Management 168 2,906
\ Boiler and Receiver Safety Courses 39 865
vi  Health and Safety Course for Graduate Engineer 6 125
1,650 29,805
In-Company Training 437 14,714
Open Seminars 4 4,129
Safety and Health Talks 213 25,792
Total 2,341 74,440
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